Des Plaines
Public Library

NOTICE

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY AUGUST 17, 2023
7:00 p.m. in MEETING ROOM B

AGENDA

Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments, June and July.
Report out from Finance Committee on 2024 Budget.

Strategy if the payment of 2" installment of property taxes are delayed.
Approval of 2024 closing dates.

The Des Plaines Public Library, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests
that persons with disabilities who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe
and/or participate in the meetings or have questions about the accessibility of the meetings or
facilities contact the Library Director at 847-376-2789 to allow the Library to make reasonable
accommodations.



II.

1.

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

‘ ' Des Plaines
“2. Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda for the Regular Meeting
August 17, 2023
7:00 p.m. in DPPL Meeting Room B

Call to Order. (7:00 p.m.)

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Induction of newly appointed and reappointed board members.

Vote to allow trustees participating remotely to Vote on action items. [Action Item]
Consideration of the Agenda. [Action Item]

Public Comments and Questions.

Consent Agenda. [Action Item] (7:15 p.m.)

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting -
June 15, 2023.

B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for June, 2023.
C. Acceptance of Reports.

L Statistics Report for June 2023.

2. Director’s Report for June 2023.

D. Acceptance of Financial Reports for July 2023.
L Statistics Report for July 2023
2. Director’s Report for July 2023.

New Business. (7:25 p.m.)

A. Approve Payment of June 2023 Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the
amount of $390,982.13. [Action item]

Approve Payment of July 2023 Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the
amount of $280,288.61. [Action item]

Report out from Finance Committee [Action Item]

Strategy if the payment of 2" installment of property taxes are delayed. [Action Item]
Approval of 2024 library closing dates [Action Item]

Announcement of nominating committee for 2023/2034 officers.

&

mmognN



X. Other. (7:55 p.m.)
XI.  Announcements.
XIl. Correspondence.
XII.  Adjournment. (8:00 p.m.)

This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.



‘ ' Des Plaines
“2. Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Regular Meeting on June 15, 2023
I. Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m.
II. Roll Call.
Roll call indicated the following trustees were PRESENT: Lisa DuBrock, Kristen Graack, Nick
Harkovich, Denise Hudec, Gregory Sarlo, Michelle Shimon-Hutchison. ABSENT: Christine
Halblander, Bruce Lester. ALSO PRESENT: DPPL Staff Jo Bonell, Heather Imhoff, Laurie

Papadourakis, Joanie Sebastian, Michelle Meyer-Edley. Friends of Library president John
Leach.

[II.  Pledge of Allegiance.
IV.  Vote to allow trustees participating remotely to Vote on action items.
N/A
V. Consideration of the Agenda.
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Shimon-Hutchison to approve the Agenda.
VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack, Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS: None;
MOTION CARRIED
VI.  Public Comments and Questions.
None
VII. Consent Agenda.
A Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting -May 19, 2023.
B. Approval of the Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting - May 19, 2023.
C. Acceptance of Financial Reports for May, 2023.
D Acceptance of Reports.
L Statistics Report for May, 2023.
2. Director’s Report for May, 2023

MOTION by Graack, seconded by Harkovich to approve the Consent Agenda.
4



VIIL

IX.

VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack, Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS:
None; MOTION CARRIED

New Business.
A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments $256,361.94.

MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Hudec to approve payment of vendor checks
and ACH Payments in the amount of $256,361.94 as listed on the vendor checks
report of May 2023, and authorize Library Director Jo Bonell to transfer the amount
required to the library’s operating account.

VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack, Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS:
None; MOTION CARRIED

B. Approval of OverDrive Invoice in the amount of $15,165.36.
MOTION by Graack, seconded by Harkovich to approve the payment to OverDrive
in the amount of $15,165.36.
VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack, Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS:
None; MOTION CARRIED

C. Approve 2023/2024 Library Board Meeting Dates.
MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Graack to approve the 2023/2024 Meeting
Dates as proposed.
VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack, Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS:
None; MOTION CARRIED

D.  Approve 2023/2024 Non-Resident Fee - $226.
MOTION by Graack, seconded by Shimon-Hutchison to approve a 2023/2024 non-
resident fee in the amount of $226.
VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack, Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS:
None; MOTION CARRIED

Other.

Trustee Hudec complimented the library team on the 2023 SRC theme and materials, Read,
Roar, Repeat.

Announcements.

A. July 20, 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting - 4:00 p.m.
B. Semi-Annual Board Dinner, July 20, 2023.

C. State of lllinois Per Capita Grant.

Director Bonell reports that we have received notice from the Secretary of State the
5



XI.

DPPL will be receiving a per capita grant in the amount of $89,000 this year.

Correspondence.

MOTION by Harkovich, seconded by Hudec, to adjourn. VOTE: AYES: DuBrock, Graack,
Harkovich, Hudec, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison; NAYS: None; MOTION CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.



DES
PLAINES

PUBLIC LIBRARY

Des Plaines Public Library

Monthly Financial Report
For the Month Ended June 30, 2023

Prepared by:

.H Lauterbach & Amen, LLP

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP
668 N. River Road, Naperville, IL 60563
Phone: 630.393.1483  www.lauterbachamen.com



Des Plaines Public Library

Table of Contents

Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds - Income Statement

Supplementary Information

Treasurers Report

Balance Sheet.

Revenue Report

Expenditures Report

Check Register

Vendor Check Report
ACH Payments

Cash Flow Summary



Financial Statements



Des Plaines Public Library
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

Library Capital
Fund Projects Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 4,208,114.20 $ 1,772,218.30 $ 5,980,332.50
Prepaids - 0.00 -
Receivables
Receivable - Property Taxes 7,498,802.58 - 7,498,802.58
Receivable - Grants - - -
Receivable - Miscellaneous - - -
Total Assets $ 11,706,916.78 $ 1,772,218.30 $ 13,479,135.08
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 287,659.44 $ 30,318.00 $ 317,977.44
Accrued Payroll 80,300.45 - 80,300.45
Due to other funds 87,236.09 - 87,236.09
Total Liabilities 455,195.98 30,318.00 485,513.98
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 6,252,500.00 - 6,252,500.00
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,707,695.98 30,318.00 6,738,013.98
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance - Unreserved 4,999,220.80 1,741,900.30 6,741,121.10
Total Fund Balance 4,999,220.80 1,741,900.30 6,741,121.10
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance § 11,706,916.78 $ 1,772,218.30 $ 13,479,135.08

2-1
10



REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Fines & Fees

Interest

Special Events and Programs

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Personnel
Operating
Library Materails
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

FUND BALANCES

Beginning of the year

End of the period

Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances

For the 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

General Capital

Fund Improvements Fund Total
4,579,833.84 $ - 4,579,833.84
27,237.24 - 27,237.24
17,624.17 - 17,624 .17
81,397.79 48,065.56 129,463.35
9,028.58 - 9,028.58
21,270.26 - 21,270.26
4,736,391.88 48,065.56 4,784,457.44
1,5687,024.20 $ - 1,587,024.20
1,143,158.96 - 1,143,158.96
496,126.45 - 496,126.45
52,779.97 118,033.32 170,813.29
15,187.47 - 15,187.47
3,294,277.05 118,033.32 3,412,310.37
1,442,114.83 (69,967.76) 1,372,147.07
3,557,105.97 1,811,868.06 5,368,974.03
4,999,220.80 $ 1,741,900.30 6,741,121.10

3-1

11



Supplementary Information



Des Plaines Public Library

Treasurer's Report as of June 30, 2023

Institution Invested
201-1101000 - Petty Cash 500.00
201-1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260 369,058.77
202-1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260 21,748.58
390,807.35
201-1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718 50,907.63
201-1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878 217,171.60
201-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 224,464.37
202-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 30,318.00
254,782.37
201-1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage 167,385.40
201-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591 3,178,626.43
202-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591 1,720,151.72
3,178,626.43
Total Invested 5,980,332.50

4-1



Library Fund

Assets

1101000 - Petty Cash

Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2023

1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260
1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718
1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878

1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289

1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

1118000 - Receivable - Property Taxes

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable
2430707 - Due to Library Comp Abs
2450040 - Accrued Payroll

2470000 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

2471000 - Deferred Revenue - Other

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

5--1

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
500.00 0.00 500.00
928,747.92 (559,689.15) 369,058.77
64,907.63 (14,000.00) 50,907.63
216,240.36 931.24 217,171.60
167,385.40 0.00 167,385.40
500,050.00 (275,585.63) 224,464.37
2,836,388.12 342,238.31 3,178,626.43
7,498,802.58 0.00 7,498,802.58
12,213,022.01 (506,105.23) 11,706,916.78
186,602.17 101,057.27 287,659.44
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
56,434.06 0.00 56,434.06
6,252,500.00 0.00 6,252,500.00
23,866.39 0.00 23,866.39
6,606,638.71 101,057.27 6,707,695.98
3,5657,105.97 0.00 3,5657,105.97
3,5657,105.97 0.00 3,5657,105.97
10,163,744.68 101,057.27 10,264,801.95

2,049,277.33

(607,162.50)

1,442,114.83

14



Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2023

Capital Projects Fund

Assets

1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260
1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289
1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Compensated Absences Fund

Assets

1120201 - Due From Library

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2450035 - Accrued ST-LT Comp Absence

Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
31,672.04 (9,923.46) 21,748.58
0.00 30,318.00 30,318.00
1,792,489.68 (72,337.96) 1,720,151.72
1,824,161.72 (51,943.42) 1,772,218.30
9,923.46 20,394.54 30,318.00
9,923.46 20,394.54 30,318.00
1,811,868.06 0.00 1,811,868.06
1,821,791.52 20,394.54 1,842,186.06
2,370.20 (72,337.96) (69,967.76)
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
0.00 0.00 0.00

5--2

15



Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2023

Fixed Assets Fund

Assets

1203000 - Fixed Assets - Improvements

1204201 - Fixed Assets - Library Equipment

1204300 - Fixed Assets - Vehicles

1209900 - Fixed Assets - Accumulated Depreciation

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net Capital Assets

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Long Term Liability Fund

Assets

1805920 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
2812092 - OPEB Liability
2815192 - Net Pension Liability
2973920 - Deferred Inflows - IMRF

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net LT Liabilities

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
2,461,912.00 0.00 2,461,912.00
1,624,611.65 0.00 1,624,611.65
24,954.39 0.00 24,954.39
(1,687,478.00) 0.00 (1,687,478.00)
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
0.00 0.00 0.00
71,328.00 0.00 71,328.00
71,328.00 0.00 71,328.00
405,203.00 0.00 405,203.00
(4,117,207.00) 0.00 (4,117,207.00)
3,424,019.00 0.00 3,424,019.00
(287,985.00) 0.00 (287,985.00)
359,313.00 0.00 359,313.00
359,313.00 0.00 359,313.00
71,328.00 0.00 71,328.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

5--3

16



Des Plaines Public Library

Revenue Report

For the 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

Library Fund

Taxes
201-4810034 - Property Taxes 2022

Intergovernmental
201-4810800 - Personal Property Replacement Tax

201-4822040 - State Grant - Per Capita
201-4822090 - Grant Revenue
201-4822095 - State Grant - Library

Fines & Fees
201-4850101 - Library Fees
201-4850201 - Copying Fees
201-4850203 - Lost Materials
201-4850207 - Non-Res Cards
201-4850208 - Meeting Room Fees

Special Programs & Events
201-4850215 - Friends of the Library Reimbursements

Interest
201-4830010 - Gain/Loss on Investments
201-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Revenue
201-4899900 - Miscellaneous Revenue
201-4899910 - Vending Machine Revenue
201-4899920 - Library Donations
201-4899940 - Friends Book Sale

Total Library Fund

Received Received Budgeted Uncollected Prct.

this Month this Year Receipts Receipts Collected
47.571.28 4,579,833.84 8,751,036.00 4,171,202.16 52.33
47.571.28 4,579,833.84 8.751,036.00 4,171,202.16 52.33
0.00 23,247.00 92,988.00 69,741.00 25.00
0.00 0.00 89,495.00 89,495.00 0.00
0.00 3,990.24 10,000.00 6,009.76 39.90
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 27.,237.24 192.483.00 165,245.76 14.15
1,278.28 10,172.37 8,000.00 (2,172.37) 127.15
1,656.52 6,266.60 20,000.00 13,733.40 31.33
0.00 19.95 0.00 (19.95) 0.00
131.50 460.25 200.00 (260.25) 230.13
225.00 705.00 1,500.00 795.00 47.00
3,291.30 17.624.17 29.,700.00 12,075.83 59.34
0.00 9,028.58 20.000.00 10,971.42 45.14
0.00 9,028.58 20.000.00 10,971.42 45.14
0.00 19,808.60 0.00 (19,808.60) 0.00
13.128.59 61,589.19 17,000.00 (44.,589.19) 362.29
13.128.59 81,397.79 17,000.00 (64,397.79) 478.81
30.00 12,840.03 70,000.00 57,159.97 18.34
125.86 549.32 1,000.00 450.68 54.93
0.00 750.00 600,000.00 599,250.00 0.13
1,317.14 7.130.91 14.,000.00 6.869.09 50.94
1.473.00 21,270.26 685,000.00 663,729.74 3.1
65,464.17 4,736,391.88 9,695,219.00 4,958,827.12 48.85

6--1

17



Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

Capital Projects Fund
Interest

202-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Financing Sources
202-4898902 - Transfer from Library Fund

Total Capital Projects Fund

Total of All Funds

Received Received Budgeted Uncollected Prct.
this Month this Year Receipts Receipts Collected

7,706.22 48,065.56 11,500.00 (36,565.56) 417.96
7,706.22 48,065.56 11,500.00 (36,565.56) 417.96

0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1.000,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1.000,000.00 0.00

7,706.22 48,065.56 1,011,500.00 963,434.44 4.75
73,170.39 4,784,457 .44 10,706,719.00 5,922,261.56 44.69

6--2

18



Library Fund

Salaries
5910100 - Full-time Salaries
5910200 - Part-time Salaries

Benefits

5918010 - Unemployment Compensation
5918020 - Employer Contribution - FICA
5918021 - Employer Contribution - IMRF
5918040 - Life Insurance Premiums
5918050 - PPO Insurance Premiums
5918051 - HMO Insurance Premiums
5918055 - Dental Insurance Premiums
5918070 - Workers Compensation

Contractual Services
5920100 - Legal Fees
5920110 - Professional Services

5920120 - Communication Services
5920140 - Integrated Library System
5920202 - Conferences

5920210 - Marketing

5920220 - Membership Dues

5920990 - Property/Liability Insurance
5930010 - R&M Equipment

5930020 - R&M Buildings & Structures
5930030 - R&M Vehicles

5930210 - Rental of Equipment
5930320 - Cleaning/Custodial Services
5930490 - Refuse Contract

5960040 - Pre-Employment Testing
5960065 - Bank Fees

5960070 - Mileage

5960210 - Special Event Programming
5960990 - Misc. Contractual Services

Commodities

5970100 - Supplies
5970110 - Meals

5970170 - Janitorial
5970260 - Postage & Parcel
5970500 - Water Bill
5970600 - Ebooks/Books
5970610 - E-audio/Audio

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report
For the 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remain. Expend.
276,769.84 1,207,119.68 2,498,588.00 1,291,468.32 48.31
92,547.39 379,904.52 899,000.00 519,095.48 42.26
369,317.23 1.587.024.20 3.397,588.00 _1.810,563.80 __ 46.71
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
27,043.50 116,148.24 258,634.00 142,485.76 44.91
18,763.88 60,058.32 194,564.00 134,505.68 30.87
0.00 0.00 1,932.00 1,932.00 0.00
58,718.00 216,674.30 459,518.00 242,843.70 47.15
29,322.73 103,602.41 177,307.00 73,704.59 58.43
0.00 0.00 31,649.00 31,649.00 0.00
0.00 9.426.00 14,000.00 4.574.00 67.33
133,848.11 505,909.27 1.152,604.00 646,694.73 43.89
192.00 742.00 10,000.00 9,258.00 7.42
32,030.59 258,163.05 468,838.00 210,674.95 55.06
843.02 17,495.26 32,900.00 15,404.74 53.18
0.00 44,315.58 89,000.00 44,684.42 49.79
0.00 180.00 0.00 (180.00) 0.00
6,215.89 34,139.79 60,000.00 25,860.21 56.90
0.00 4,536.83 8,000.00 3,463.17 56.71
3,149.00 45,755.92 65,000.00 19,244.08 70.39
189.00 36,094.01 88,460.00 52,365.99 40.80
8,562.81 47,252.39 112,364.00 65,111.61 42.05
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
2,795.00 3,238.34 26,090.00 22,851.66 12.41
5,917.50 35,447.50 88,900.00 53,452.50 39.87
0.00 2,770.16 6,000.00 3,229.84 46.17
329.00 393.00 3,500.00 3,107.00 11.23
228.03 504.02 300.00 (204.02) 168.01
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
6,395.78 46,210.48 61,500.00 15,289.52 75.14
7.487.32 60,011.36 126,560.00 66,548.64 47.42
74,334.94 637,249.69 1,249,412.00 612,162.31 51.00
12,795.03 42,685.85 87,150.00 44,464.15 48.98
56.66 952.68 2,000.00 1,047.32 47.63
1,458.22 2,426.41 17,900.00 15,473.59 13.56
1,000.00 7,191.21 11,000.00 3,808.79 65.37
1,048.65 2,770.95 8,000.00 5,229.05 34.64
24,243.85 154,742.30 381,900.00 227,157.70 40.52
4,747.58 23,527.85 74,500.00 50,972.15 31.58
7--1



5970620 - E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions
5970630 - Visual Materials

5970640 - Databases

5970810 - Natural Gas

5970850 - Gasoline

5970900 - Equipment < $10,000

Capital Expenditures

5980400 - Equipment

5980410 - Computer Hardware
5980420 - Computer Software

5980600 - Furniture & Fixtures

Other Funding Activities

5990900 - Per Capita Grant Expenditures
5990940 - Trans to Library Capital Proj. Fund
5999940 - Friends Books Sale

Total Library Fund Expenditures

Capital Projects Fund

Contractual Services

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements

5980400 - Equipment

5980410 - Computer Hardware

5980420 - Computer Software

5980430 - Makerspace Donation Expenses
5980600 - Furniture and Fixtures

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures

Total of All Funds

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report
For the 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remain. Expend.
27,283.17 41,157.31 51,430.00 10,272.69 80.03
19,720.50 85,602.84 190,200.00 104,597.16 45.01
11,323.31 115,025.35 170,000.00 54,974.65 67.66
0.00 17,830.02 27,000.00 9,169.98 66.04
0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00
0.00 2,213.68 6.900.00 4,686.32 32.08
103,676.97 496,126.45 1,028,580.00 532,453.55 48.23
1,007.59 1,007.59 1,000.00 (7.59) 100.76
2,337.65 19,579.56 12,800.00 (6,779.56) 152.97
14,894.20 32,192.82 91,402.00 59,209.18 35.22
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
18,239.44 52,779.97 110,202.00 57.422.03 47.89
1,985.21 8,056.56 89,495.00 81,438.44 9.00
0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00 0.00
1,317.14 7.130.91 0.00 (7,130.91) 0.00
3,302.35 15,187.47 1,089.,495.00 _1,074,307.53 1.39
672.,626.67 3.294,277.05 8,027,.881.00 _4.733,603.95 41.04
0.00 4,521.44 801,000.00 796,478.56 0.56
0.00 0.00 271,000.00 271,000.00 0.00
30,951.81 61,885.51 341,100.00 279,214.49 18.14
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
49,092.37 49,092.37 0.00 (49,092.37) 0.00
0.00 2,534.00 2,000.00 (534.00) 126.70
80.044.18 118.033.32 1,415,100.00 _1,297.066.68 8.34
80,044.18 118,033.32 1,415,100.00 1,297,066.68 8.34
752,670.85 3,412,310.37 9,442,981.00 6,030,670.63 36.14
7--2

20



Des Plaines Public Library

Check List

All Bank Accounts
June 16, 2023 - July 20, 2023

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks
19267 07/20/23 PRONUNCIATOR (1,850.00)
19726 07/20/23 ABLE CARD, LLC 1,792.22
19727 07/20/23 ABT ELECTRONIC 189.00
19728 07/20/23 AGE OF LEARNING, INC. 2,280.00
19729 07/20/23 ANDERSON LOCK CO LTD 77.30
19730 07/20/23 AQUARIUM ADVENTURE HOFFMAN ESTATES 480.00
19731 07/20/23 BAKER & TAYLOR 14,354.86
19732 07/20/23 BOOKPAGE 1,080.00
19733 07/20/23 BRENDA MURPHY 40.53
19734 07/20/23 CENGAGE LEARNING/GALE 3,590.25
19735 07/20/23 CHIEF, CDS, LIBRARY OF CONGRESS 513.00
19736 07/20/23 CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 1,108.14
19737 07/20/23 CITY OF DES PLAINES 1,048.65
19738 07/20/23 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 2,043.00
19739 07/20/23 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 5,290.50
19740 07/20/23 D & Z HOUSE OF BOOKS INCORPORATED 878.56
19741 07/20/23 D.E.S. Painting, Inc. 3,078.00
19742 07/20/23 DAvid Carreno 175.00
19743 07/20/23 Des Plaines Art Guild 800.00
19744 07/20/23 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 24,076.73
19745 07/20/23 Educational Development Corporation 36.98
19746 07/20/23 ENVISIONWARE, INC 1,007.59
19747 07/20/23 FITTLE, LLC 2,795.00
19748 07/20/23 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 1,105.92
19749 07/20/23 GOVCONNECTION INC 2,337.65
19750 07/20/23 GRAINGER 250.32
19751 07/20/23 IL Secretary of State 3.00
19752 07/20/23 INDIA FOR EVERYONE 1,158.34
19753 07/20/23 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 30,318.00
19754 07/20/23 Jacqueline MacCartie Bryce 30.00
19755 07/20/23 JEssica Kuczynski 60.00
19756 07/20/23 John G. Donahue 150.00
19757 07/20/23 JOURNAL AND TOPICS NEWSPAPERS 479.00
19758 07/20/23 JULIE GOLDBERG 600.00
19759 07/20/23 JULIE JURGENS 450.00
19760 07/20/23 LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP. 1,575.00
19761 07/20/23 LESLIE GODDARD 400.00
19762 07/20/23 LIMRICC 107,488.52
19763 07/20/23 Midwest Folding Products 243.68
19764 07/20/23 MIDWEST TAPE 9,000.00
19765 07/20/23 MIDWEST TAPE 13,851.06
19766 07/20/23 Monica Marvin 30.00
19767 07/20/23 Nicole Burns 6.99
19768 07/20/23 OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 3,073.50
19769 07/20/23 Oakridge Online Stores 195.16
19770 07/20/23 OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 50,610.85
19771 07/20/23 OVERDRIVE, INC. 7,785.85
19772 07/20/23 PHYSICIANS IMMEDIATE CARE CHICAGO 329.00
19773 07/20/23 PROQUEST LLC 5,767.41
19774 07/20/23 RAILS 760.00
19775 07/20/23 Risk Program Administrators 3,149.00
19776 07/20/23 RIVERSHORE READING STORE 282.00
19777 07/20/23 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 368.31
19778 07/20/23 SIDECAR PUBLICATIONS LLC 348.00
19779 07/20/23 SPEED-E-KLEEN, INC. 627.00
19780 07/20/23 THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 2,213.57
19781 07/20/23 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 153.00

21



Des Plaines Public Library
Check List

All Bank Accounts
June 16, 2023 - July 20, 2023

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount
19782 07/20/23 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 4,000.00
19783 07/20/23 UNITED STATES TREASURY 192.00
19784 07/20/23 PRONUNCIATOR 1,850.00
51969 06/30/23 Lohan Architecture 14,000.00
51970 06/30/23 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 150.00
51971 06/30/23 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 300.00
51972 06/30/23 VERIZON WIRELESS 747.56
51973 06/30/23 COMCAST CABLE 995.46
51974 06/30/23 IMRF 2,530.58
51975 06/30/23 IMRF 31,272.81
51976 06/30/23 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00
51977 06/30/23 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,317.14
51978 06/30/23 BANKCARD SERVICES 22,541.14

Vendor Check Total 390,982.13
Check List Total 390,982.13

Check count = 70

22



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

June 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
Vendor Checks
PRONUNCIATOR 19267 07/20/23 (1,850.00)
To void check #19267 from
201-5970640 Databases 7/21/2022 -1,850.00
ABLE CARD, LLC 19726 07/20/23 1,792.22
201-5970100 Supplies Inv 0054121-IN 1,792.22
ABT ELECTRONIC 19727 07/20/23 189.00
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Inv 0613301WVUA 189.00
AGE OF LEARNING, INC. 19728 07/20/23 2,280.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 1520 2,280.00
ANDERSON LOCK CO LTD 19729 07/20/23 77.30
201-5970100 Supplies Inv 1122184 77.30
AQUARIUM ADVENTURE HOFFMAN ESTATES 19730 07/20/23 480.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 15341 160.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 15180 320.00
BAKER & TAYLOR 19731 07/20/23 14,354.86
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037586789 1.49
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037586789 12.96
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037592228 807.72
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037592229 83.82
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037595371 263.33
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037595372 23.84
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037569057 41.88
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037569057 182.19
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037596984 15.87
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037596984 97.17
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037560643 79.70
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037560643 731.45
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037586970 22.98
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037586970 96.86
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037591721 7.75
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037591721 46.36
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037583948 4.01
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037583948 11.36
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037583971 8.24
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037583971 20.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037593556 33.75
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037593556 205.28
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037584141 2.82
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037584141 15.90
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037574247 67.97
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037574247 435.67
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037576904 25.38
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037576904 142.39
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037587345 44.02
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037587345 291.90
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037594644 16.48
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037594644 42.42
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037594819 19.15
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037594819 78.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037582600 13.88

23



All Bank Accounts

Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

June 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037582600 49.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037586908 10.12
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037586908 45.18
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037593886 56.19
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037593885 581.18
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037581815 4.20
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037581815 91.36
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037577110 4.12
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037577110 11.36
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037569098 13.60
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037569098 97.76
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037569135 5.76
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037569135 34.31
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037586694 19.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037586694 119.24
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037549384 109.31
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037549384 880.03
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037567774 34.70
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037567774 106.94
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037578286 752.76
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037578287 80.14
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037595411 42.51
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037551013 106.16
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037551014 10.43
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037562891 5.06
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037562891 27.11
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037572951 58.31
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037572951 362.12
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037562778 11.28
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037562778 65.87
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037578007 690.03
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037578008 66.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037537372 59.14
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037537372 436.42
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037554007 11.28
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037554007 68.14
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037554061 8.46
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037554061 49.41
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037562877 16.04
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037562877 36.43
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037562796 16.48
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037562796 43.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037536998 15.66
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037536998 85.84
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037571938 889.88
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037571939 99.69
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037542955 11.49
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037542955 58.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037527176 64.86
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037527176 383.39
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037540093 2.53
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037540093 10.21
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037537083 16.13
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037537083 108.65
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037537388 4.12
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037537388 10.75

24



All Bank Accounts

Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

June 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037545711 11.07
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037545711 51.06
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037541782 6.94
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037541782 16.13
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037555066 426.52
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037555067 55.76
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037558867 493.86
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037558868 53.39
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037550170 444.41
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037550171 48.13
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037513589 16.45
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037513589 104.34
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037533207 3.48
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037533207 11.29
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037530077 8.21
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037530077 62.90
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037521224 7.59
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037521224 32.35
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037527288 40.48
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037527288 258.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037537167 8.24
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037537167 20.30
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037537686 20.82
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037537686 70.48
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037537015 24.06
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037537015 55.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037552023 46.25
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037552023 287.06
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2037580226 82.24
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2037580226 533.40
BOOKPAGE 19732 07/20/23 1,080.00
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Inv S79956 1,080.00
BRENDA MURPHY 19733 07/20/23 40.53
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures ALA Conference Expense 40.53
Reimbursements
CENGAGE LEARNING/GALE 19734 07/20/23 3,590.25
201-5970640 Databases Inv 81491216 2,301.00
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Inv 81457824 1,289.25
CHIEF, CDS, LIBRARY OF CONGRESS 19735 07/20/23 513.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv O-100495 513.00
CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 19736 07/20/23 1,108.14
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 231172 16.31
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 230386 39.76
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 230838 81.81
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 230836 457.52
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 230812 19.37
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 230835 493.37
CITY OF DES PLAINES 19737 07/20/23 1,048.65
201-5970500 Water Bill 03.31-23 - 05.31.23 1,048.65
COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 19738 07/20/23 2,043.00

25



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

June 2023
Check Check

Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 243936 945.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 243709 456.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 244458 642.00

CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 19739 07/20/23 5,290.50
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 31099 4,892.50
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 31079 398.00

D & Z HOUSE OF BOOKS INCORPORATED 19740 07/20/23 878.56
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2023/1159437 878.56

D.E.S. Painting, Inc. 19741 07/20/23 3,078.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures D.E.S. Painting, Inc. 3,078.00

DAvid Carreno 19742 07/20/23 175.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services 06.15.23 Board Meeting 175.00

Recording

Des Plaines Art Guild 19743 07/20/23 800.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Des Plaines Art Guild 800.00

EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 19744 07/20/23 24,076.73
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Egggo CG16193-00 Renewal 23,363.82
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Inv 2306699 769.91
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Inv 1694035 26.96
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Credit Memo 2305886 -25.00
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Credit Memo 2306960 -58.96

Educational Development Corporation 19745 07/20/23 36.98
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv DIR10811998 36.98

ENVISIONWARE, INC 19746 07/20/23 1,007.59
201-5980400 Equipment Inv US-65575 1,007.59

FITTLE, LLC 19747 07/20/23 2,795.00
201-5930210 Rental of Equipment Inv 4329596 2,795.00

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 19748 07/20/23 1,105.92
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv PINV2434620 597.52
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv PINV2435095 23.96
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv PINV2440527 484.44

GOVCONNECTION INC 19749 07/20/23 2,337.65
201-5980410 Computer Hardware Invoice # 74201756 2,089.75
201-5980410 Computer Hardware Invoice # 74206378 247.90

GRAINGER 19750 07/20/23 _ 250.32
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv 9736508244 250.32

IL Secretary of State 19751 07/20/23 3.00
201-5970100 Supplies Van Registration Card 3.00

INDIA FOR EVERYONE 19752 07/20/23 _1,158.34
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2A-2774 1,158.34

INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 19753 07/20/23 30,318.00

26



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

June 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
202-5980410 Computer Hardware Inv 1101056584 30,318.00
Jacqueline MacCartie Bryce 19754 07/20/23 30.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Tarot Reader 30.00
JEssica Kuczynski 19755 07/20/23 60.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Life Drawing at the Libary Event 60.00
John G. Donahue 19756 07/20/23 150.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Career Coaching - One-on-One 150.00
appointments
JOURNAL AND TOPICS NEWSPAPERS 19757 07/20/23 479.00
201-5920210 Marketing Inv 190476 479.00
JULIE GOLDBERG 19758 07/20/23 600.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming 08.20.23; Event performance 600.00
JULIE JURGENS 19759 07/20/23 450.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming 08.12.23 - Event Performance 450.00
LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP. 19760 07/20/23 1,575.00
201-5920110 Professional Services Invoice N0.80014 1,575.00
LESLIE GODDARD 19761 07/20/23 400.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming 08.23.23; Event Performance 400.00
LIMRICC 19762 07/20/23 107,488.52
201-2401002 Payroll Liabilities June & July 107,488.52
Midwest Folding Products 19763 07/20/23 243.68
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 213779 243.68
MIDWEST TAPE 19764 07/20/23 9,000.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials INV #503990602 9,000.00
MIDWEST TAPE 19765 07/20/23 13,851.06
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503993585 36.89
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503993585 109.41
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503993584 38.42
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503993584 746.83
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503993583 63.13
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503993583 248.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503962307 23.38
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503962307 69.99
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503962940 164.20
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503962940 650.68
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503962309 9.04
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503962309 173.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503930691 89.60
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503930691 440.58
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503967979 451.93
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503972570 37.49
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503972572 52.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503940139 248.16
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503962941 11.10
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503962941 44.98

27



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

June 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503930690 203.12
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503930690 876.33
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503930428 35.49
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503930428 111.66
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503930427 9.04
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503930427 177.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503901617 6.37
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503901617 122.97
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503919748 263.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503919763 75.73
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503919762 156.70
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503919749 211.44
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503919761 107.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503901618 222.53
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503901618 1,258.76
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503868077 175.60
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503868077 515.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503868074 9.25
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503868074 52.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503856824 74.98
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503868075 24.86
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503868075 433.89
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503868076 96.19
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503868076 419.05
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825244 52.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825243 58.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825246 131.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503830388 26.20
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503830388 116.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503830387 88.85
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503830387 439.65
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825242 119.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825240 137.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825109 149.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825108 187.45
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503825245 179.94
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503830530 30.00
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503830530 609.86
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503830418 69.37
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503830418 210.28
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503901619 65.14
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503901619 200.09
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 503901851 14.35
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503901851 82.47
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503886100 59.98
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503874215 353.12
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503874219 128.96
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503874214 335.95
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503856821 355.95
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503856825 48.74
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503874217 179.94
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 503874216 48.74
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 503856822 14.99
Monica Marvin 19766 07/20/23 30.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Tarot Reading 30.00

28



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

June 2023
Check Check

Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount

Nicole Burns 19767 07/20/23 6.99
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Refund for returned lost item 6.99

OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 19768 07/20/23 3,073.50
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 34483 3,073.50

Oakridge Online Stores 19769 07/20/23 195.16
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Oakridge Online Stores 195.16

OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 19770 07/20/23 50,610.85
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 75117 1,200.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 75118 10,363.87
201-5920110 Professional Services Inv 75124 35,455.59
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 75124 1,980.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 75124 1,485.59
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 74820 66.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 74725 59.80

OVERDRIVE, INC. 19771 07/20/23 7,785.85
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018CP23206313 330.97
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018MA23207706 3,269.66
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018MA23205351 195.50
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018MA23175850 3,734.96
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018CP23173428 254.76

PHYSICIANS IMMEDIATE CARE CHICAGO 19772 07/20/23 _ 329.00

. PHYSICIANS IMMEDIATE CARE

201-5960040 Pre-Employment Testing CHICAGO 329.00

PROQUEST LLC 19773 07/20/23 5,767.41
201-5970640 Databases Inv 70794292 5,767.41

RAILS 19774 07/20/23 __760.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 10754 760.00

Risk Program Administrators 19775 07/20/23 3,149.00
201-5920990 Property/Liability Insurance Inv 4367506 3,149.00

RIVERSHORE READING STORE 19776 07/20/23 _282.00
201-5970100 Supplies Inv 23-7031 282.00

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 19777 07/20/23 368.31
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures SHERWIN WILLIAMS 368.31

SIDECAR PUBLICATIONS LLC 19778 07/20/23 _ 348.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 3218 348.00

SPEED-E-KLEEN, INC. 19779 07/20/23 627.00
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 4485 627.00

THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 19780 07/20/23 _2,213.57
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010569 122.31
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010568 537.11
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010654 136.03
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010795 435.47
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010777 90.00

29



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

June 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount

201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010774 70.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010775 70.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010843 60.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010844 167.03
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010845 160.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 010776 365.62

THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 19781 07/20/23 153.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 848477674 25.50
201-5970640 Databases Inv 848321649 25.50
201-5970640 Databases Inv 848162194 25.50
201-5970640 Databases Inv 848477674 25.50
201-5970640 Databases Inv 847847591 25.50
201-5970640 Databases Inv 848004377 25.50

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 19782 07/20/23 4,000.00
201-5920210 Marketing Fail Mailing 4,000.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY 19783 07/20/23 192.00
201-5920100 Legal Fees PICORI Fee - IRS 192.00

PRONUNCIATOR 19784 07/20/23 1,850.00
201-5970640 Databases Invoie #25982 1,850.00

Check List Total 316,127.44

30



Des Plaines Public Library
ACH Register

All Bank Accounts
June 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

ACH Number ACH Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks

51969 06/30/23 Lohan Architecture 14,000.00

51970 06/30/23 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 150.00

51971 06/30/23 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 300.00

51972 06/30/23 VERIZON WIRELESS 747.56

51973 06/30/23 COMCAST CABLE 995.46

51974 06/30/23 IMRF 2,530.58

51975 06/30/23 IMRF 31,272.81

51976 06/30/23 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00

51977 06/30/23 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,317.14

51978 06/30/23 BANKCARD SERVICES 22,541.14

Vendor Check Total 74,854.69

Check List Total 74,854.69

Check count = 10

31



32

- - - - - - (8v0'8ss)  (£20'8Sh) 86G'S0T'T SZv'99T'T  (LST'2L€) 892269 (eseasoaq)/eseasnu| 1N
- - - - - - 6TZ'TE9 6v.'00S 966°/65 ¥22'96% £Y8'TCY YEY'9GS
(zsv'ten) 9/2', 0.0'60T (6s6'TeT)  (182'62) e s3ArvY ¥ d/v ul abueyd
90562 169'GET 999'99T 100252 9T/'9ET 059582 asuadx3 18Yy10
G9T'€0S 9/1'152 192'22¢ Z81'9.€ 606'79¢ 0v9'892 syauag % ||loihed
(a-1-N) sesuadx3
- - - - - - 0/T'EL 119'CY ¥65'€0L'T 6v9'299'T  /89'tv 20.'872'T
665'GC 119'CY z€1'85 1S5'T2 G8T'EC TO6'ET anuanay 18ylo
T.S' .Y - 298'779'T 860'T¥9'T  20S'1Z T08'v22'T soxe] Ausdoid
(@-1-W) anuanay
€€€'086'S  TBE'8ES'9  ¥S¥'966'9 958'068'S  TE¥'vZl'y  /8S'TOT'S $  SluswisaAul B ysed
199ysS aoueeg
JELIELET] JBQWANON 1890100 Jaquiaydas 1snbny Anp aung Aein Judy yate Areniqa4 Arenuer

€202 ‘T JaqwadaQ papul JeaA 8y} 104

AIGVINANNS MOTd HSVD

Advddl1 2179Nd SANIVd S3d



DES
PLAINES

PUBLIC LIBRARY

Des Plaines Public Library

Monthly Financial Report
For the Month Ended July 31, 2023

Prepared by:

.H Lauterbach & Amen, LLP

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP
668 N. River Road, Naperville, IL 60563
Phone: 630.393.1483  www.lauterbachamen.com

33



Des Plaines Public Library

Table of Contents

Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds - Income Statement

Supplementary Information

Treasurers Report

Balance Sheet.

Revenue Report

Expenditures Report

Check Register

Vendor Check Report
ACH Payments

Cash Flow Summary

34



Financial Statements

35



Des Plaines Public Library
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023

Library Capital
Fund Projects Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 3,664,709.43 $ 1,735,754.93 $ 5,400,464.36
Prepaids - 0.00 -
Receivables
Receivable - Property Taxes 7,498,802.58 - 7,498,802.58
Receivable - Grants - - -
Receivable - Miscellaneous - - -
Total Assets $ 11,163,512.01 $ 1,735,754.93 $  12,899,266.94
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 225,241.56 $ - $ 225,241.56
Accrued Payroll 80,300.45 - 80,300.45
Due to other funds 87,236.09 - 87,236.09
Total Liabilities 392,778.10 - 392,778.10
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 6,252,500.00 - 6,252,500.00
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,645,278.10 - 6,645,278.10
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance - Unreserved 4,518,233.91 1,735,754.93 6,253,988.84
Total Fund Balance 4,518,233.91 1,735,754.93 6,253,988.84
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance § 11,163,512.01 $ 1,735,754.93 $ 12,899,266.94

2-1
36



REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Fines & Fees

Interest

Special Events and Programs

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Personnel
Operating
Library Materails
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

FUND BALANCES

Beginning of the year

End of the period

Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances

For the 7 Months Ended July 31, 2023

General Capital

Fund Improvements Fund Total
4,579,833.84 $ - 4,579,833.84
27,237.24 - 27,237.24
19,5635.28 - 19,635.28
97,868.10 55,605.19 153,473.29
9,028.58 - 9,028.58
22,826.87 - 22,826.87
4,756,329.91 55,605.19 4,811,935.10
1,828,905.88 $ - 1,828,905.88
1,290,736.91 - 1,290,736.91
577,095.65 - 577,095.65
56,521.05 131,718.32 188,239.37
41,942.48 - 41,942.48
3,795,201.97 131,718.32 3,926,920.29
961,127.94 (76,113.13) 885,014.81
3,557,105.97 1,811,868.06 5,368,974.03
4,518,233.91 $ 1,735,754.93 6,253,988.84

3-1

37



Supplementary Information

38



Des Plaines Public Library

Treasurer's Report as of July 31, 2023

Institution Invested
201-1101000 - Petty Cash 500.00
201-1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260 177,264.24
202-1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260 21,748.58
199,012.82
201-1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718 34,747.63
201-1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878 218,151.25
201-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 458,863.43

202-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 -

458,863.43

201-1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage 168,939.15
201-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591 2,606,243.73
202-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591 1,714,006.35
4,320,250.08

Total Invested 5,400,464.36

4-1



Library Fund

Assets

1101000 - Petty Cash

Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023

1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260
1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718
1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878

1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289

1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

1118000 - Receivable - Property Taxes

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable
2430707 - Due to Library Comp Abs
2450040 - Accrued Payroll

2470000 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

2471000 - Deferred Revenue - Other

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

5--1

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
500.00 0.00 500.00
369,058.77 (191,794.53) 177,264.24
50,907.63 (16,160.00) 34,747.63
217,171.60 979.65 218,151.25
167,385.40 1,553.75 168,939.15
224,464.37 234,399.06 458,863.43
3,178,626.43 (572,382.70) 2,606,243.73
7,498,802.58 0.00 7,498,802.58
11,706,916.78 (543,404.77) 11,163,512.01
287,659.44 (62,417.88) 225,241.56
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
56,434.06 0.00 56,434.06
6,252,500.00 0.00 6,252,500.00
23,866.39 0.00 23,866.39
6,707,695.98 (62,417.88) 6,645,278.10
3,5657,105.97 0.00 3,5657,105.97
3,5657,105.97 0.00 3,5657,105.97
10,264,801.95 (62,417.88) 10,202,384.07
1,442,114.83 (480,986.89) 961,127.94

40



Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023

Capital Projects Fund

Assets

1102015 - Old National Operating # 92260
1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289
1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Compensated Absences Fund

Assets

1120201 - Due From Library

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2450035 - Accrued ST-LT Comp Absence

Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
21,748.58 0.00 21,748.58
30,318.00 (30,318.00) 0.00
1,720,151.72 (6,145.37) 1,714,006.35
1,772,218.30 (36,463.37) 1,735,754.93
30,318.00 (30,318.00) 0.00
30,318.00 (30,318.00) 0.00
1,811,868.06 0.00 1,811,868.06
1,842,186.06 (30,318.00) 1,811,868.06
(69,967.76) (6,145.37) (76,113.13)
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
87,236.09 0.00 87,236.09
0.00 0.00 0.00

5--2

41



Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023

Fixed Assets Fund

Assets

1203000 - Fixed Assets - Improvements

1204201 - Fixed Assets - Library Equipment

1204300 - Fixed Assets - Vehicles

1209900 - Fixed Assets - Accumulated Depreciation

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net Capital Assets

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Long Term Liability Fund

Assets

1805920 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
2812092 - OPEB Liability
2815192 - Net Pension Liability
2973920 - Deferred Inflows - IMRF

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net LT Liabilities

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
2,461,912.00 0.00 2,461,912.00
1,624,611.65 0.00 1,624,611.65
24,954.39 0.00 24,954.39
(1,687,478.00) 0.00 (1,687,478.00)
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
2,424,000.04 0.00 2,424,000.04
0.00 0.00 0.00
71,328.00 0.00 71,328.00
71,328.00 0.00 71,328.00
405,203.00 0.00 405,203.00
(4,117,207.00) 0.00 (4,117,207.00)
3,424,019.00 0.00 3,424,019.00
(287,985.00) 0.00 (287,985.00)
359,313.00 0.00 359,313.00
359,313.00 0.00 359,313.00
71,328.00 0.00 71,328.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

5--3

42



Des Plaines Public Library

Library Fund

Taxes
201-4810034 - Property Taxes 2022

Intergovernmental
201-4810800 - Personal Property Replacement Tax

201-4822040 - State Grant - Per Capita
201-4822090 - Grant Revenue
201-4822095 - State Grant - Library

Fines & Fees
201-4850101 - Library Fees
201-4850201 - Copying Fees
201-4850203 - Lost Materials
201-4850207 - Non-Res Cards
201-4850208 - Meeting Room Fees

Special Programs & Events
201-4850215 - Friends of the Library Reimbursements

Interest
201-4830010 - Gain/Loss on Investments
201-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Revenue
201-4899900 - Miscellaneous Revenue
201-4899910 - Vending Machine Revenue
201-4899920 - Library Donations
201-4899940 - Friends Book Sale

Total Library Fund

Revenue Report
For the 7 Months Ended July 31, 2023

Received Received Budgeted Uncollected Prct.

this Month this Year Receipts Receipts Collected
0.00 4,579,833.84 8,751,036.00 4,171,202.16 52.33
0.00 4,579,833.84 8.751,036.00 4,171,202.16 52.33
0.00 23,247.00 92,988.00 69,741.00 25.00
0.00 0.00 89,495.00 89,495.00 0.00
0.00 3,990.24 10,000.00 6,009.76 39.90
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 27.,237.24 192.483.00 165,245.76 14.15
1,152.11 11,324.48 8,000.00 (3,324.48) 141.56
731.05 6,997.65 20,000.00 13,002.35 34.99
12.95 32.90 0.00 (32.90) 0.00
0.00 460.25 200.00 (260.25) 230.13
15.00 720.00 1,500.00 780.00 48.00
1,911.11 19,535.28 29.,700.00 10,164.72 65.78
0.00 9,028.58 20.000.00 10,971.42 45.14
0.00 9,028.58 20.000.00 10,971.42 45.14
1,553.75 21,362.35 0.00 (21,362.35) 0.00
14,916.56 76.505.75 17,000.00 (59,505.75) 450.03
16.470.31 97.868.10 17,000.00 (80,868.10) 575.69
250.00 13,090.03 70,000.00 56,909.97 18.70
53.99 603.31 1,000.00 396.69 60.33
0.00 750.00 600,000.00 599,250.00 0.13
1,252.62 8,383.53 14.,000.00 5,616.47 59.88
1.556.61 22,826.87 685,000.00 662,173.13 3.33
19,938.03 4,756,329.91 9,695,219.00 4,938,889.09 49.06

6--1

43



Capital Projects Fund
Interest

202-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Financing Sources
202-4898902 - Transfer from Library Fund

Total Capital Projects Fund

Total of All Funds

Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report
For the 7 Months Ended July 31, 2023

Received Received Budgeted Uncollected Prct.
this Month this Year Receipts Receipts Collected

7,539.63 55,605.19 11,500.00 (44,105.19) 483.52
7,539.63 55,605.19 11,500.00 (44,105.19) 483.52

0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1.000,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1.000,000.00 0.00

7,539.63 55,605.19 1,011,500.00 955,894.81 5.50
27,477.66 4,811,935.10 10,706,719.00 5,894,783.90 44.94

6--2

44



Library Fund

Salaries
5910100 - Full-time Salaries
5910200 - Part-time Salaries

Benefits

5918010 - Unemployment Compensation
5918020 - Employer Contribution - FICA
5918021 - Employer Contribution - IMRF
5918040 - Life Insurance Premiums
5918050 - PPO Insurance Premiums
5918051 - HMO Insurance Premiums
5918055 - Dental Insurance Premiums
5918070 - Workers Compensation

Contractual Services
5920100 - Legal Fees
5920110 - Professional Services

5920120 - Communication Services
5920140 - Integrated Library System
5920202 - Conferences

5920210 - Marketing

5920220 - Membership Dues

5920990 - Property/Liability Insurance
5930010 - R&M Equipment

5930020 - R&M Buildings & Structures
5930030 - R&M Vehicles

5930210 - Rental of Equipment
5930320 - Cleaning/Custodial Services
5930490 - Refuse Contract

5960040 - Pre-Employment Testing
5960065 - Bank Fees

5960070 - Mileage

5960210 - Special Event Programming
5960990 - Misc. Contractual Services

Commodities

5970100 - Supplies
5970110 - Meals

5970170 - Janitorial
5970260 - Postage & Parcel
5970500 - Water Bill
5970600 - Ebooks/Books
5970610 - E-audio/Audio

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report
For the 7 Months Ended July 31, 2023

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remain. Expend.
178,518.91 1,385,638.59 2,498,588.00 1,112,949.41 55.46
63,362.77 443,267.29 899,000.00 455,732.71 49.31
241,881.68 1.828.905.88 3.397,588.00 _1.568,682.12 53.83
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
17,712.12 133,860.36 258,634.00 124,773.64 51.76
8,127.84 68,186.16 194,564.00 126,377.84 35.05
0.00 0.00 1,932.00 1,932.00 0.00
28,785.16 245,459.46 459,518.00 214,058.54 53.42
15,939.09 119,541.50 177,307.00 57,765.50 67.42
0.00 0.00 31,649.00 31,649.00 0.00
0.00 9.426.00 14,000.00 4.574.00 67.33
70.564.21 576.473.48 1.152,604.00 576,130.52 50.01
115.00 857.00 10,000.00 9,143.00 8.57
43,125.59 301,288.64 468,838.00 167,549.36 64.26
3,742.17 21,237.43 32,900.00 11,662.57 64.55
0.00 44,315.58 89,000.00 44,684.42 49.79
0.00 180.00 0.00 (180.00) 0.00
1,119.59 35,259.38 60,000.00 24,740.62 58.77
244.00 4,780.83 8,000.00 3,219.17 59.76
0.00 45,755.92 65,000.00 19,244.08 70.39
323.52 36,417.53 88,460.00 52,042.47 41.17
8,114.94 55,367.33 112,364.00 56,996.67 49.27
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
1,360.00 4,598.34 26,090.00 21,491.66 17.62
7,827.50 43,275.00 88,900.00 45,625.00 48.68
575.36 3,345.52 6,000.00 2,654.48 55.76
0.00 393.00 3,500.00 3,107.00 11.23
0.00 504.02 300.00 (204.02) 168.01
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
3,093.29 49,303.77 61,500.00 12,196.23 80.17
7,372.78 67,384.14 126,560.00 59,175.86 53.24
77,013.74 714,263.43 1,249,412.00 535,148.57 57.17
3,236.15 45,922.00 87,150.00 41,228.00 52.69
0.00 952.68 2,000.00 1,047.32 47.63
753.44 3,179.85 17,900.00 14,720.15 17.76
1,000.00 8,191.21 11,000.00 2,808.79 74.47
0.00 2,770.95 8,000.00 5,229.05 34.64
36,260.79 191,003.09 381,900.00 190,896.91 50.01
10,045.63 33,573.48 74,500.00 40,926.52 45.07
7--1

45



5970620 - E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions
5970630 - Visual Materials

5970640 - Databases

5970810 - Natural Gas

5970850 - Gasoline

5970900 - Equipment < $10,000

Capital Expenditures

5980400 - Equipment

5980410 - Computer Hardware
5980420 - Computer Software

5980600 - Furniture & Fixtures

Other Funding Activities

5990900 - Per Capita Grant Expenditures
5990940 - Trans to Library Capital Proj. Fund
5999940 - Friends Books Sale

Total Library Fund Expenditures

Capital Projects Fund

Contractual Services

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements

5980400 - Equipment

5980410 - Computer Hardware

5980420 - Computer Software

5980430 - Makerspace Donation Expenses
5980600 - Furniture and Fixtures

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures

Total of All Funds

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report
For the 7 Months Ended July 31, 2023

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remain. Expend.
3,661.17 44,818.48 51,430.00 6,611.52 87.14
13,638.73 99,241.57 190,200.00 90,958.43 52.18
11,189.50 126,214.85 170,000.00 43,785.15 74.24
1,183.79 19,013.81 27,000.00 7,986.19 70.42
0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00
0.00 2,213.68 6.900.00 4,686.32 32.08
80,969.20 577,095.65 1,028,580.00 451,484.35 56.11
0.00 1,007.59 1,000.00 (7.59) 100.76
1,020.77 20,600.33 12,800.00 (7,800.33) 160.94
2,720.31 34,913.13 91,402.00 56,488.87 38.20
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
3.741.08 56.521.05 110,202.00 53,680.95 _ 51.29
25,502.39 33,558.95 89,495.00 55,936.05 37.50
0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00 0.00
1,252.62 8,383.53 0.00 (8,383.53) 0.00
26,755.01 41,942.48 1,089,495.00 _1,047,552.52 3.85
500,924.92 3.795,201.97 8,027,.881.00 _4.232,679.03 47.28
0.00 4,521.44 801,000.00 796,478.56 0.56
0.00 0.00 271,000.00 271,000.00 0.00
(2,475.00) 59,410.51 341,100.00 281,689.49 17.42
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16,160.00 65,252.37 0.00 (65,252.37) 0.00
0.00 2,534.00 2,000.00 (534.00) 126.70
13.685.00 131,718.32 1,415,100.00 _1,283,381.68 9.31
13,685.00 131,718.32 1,415,100.00 1,283,381.68 9.31
514,609.92 3,926,920.29 9,442,981.00 5,516,060.71 41.59
7--2

46



Des Plaines Public Library
Check List

All Bank Accounts
July 21, 2023 - August 17, 2023

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks
19785 08/17/23 AQUARIUM ADVENTURE HOFFMAN ESTATES 160.00
19786 08/17/23 BAKER & TAYLOR 19,306.63
19787 08/17/23 CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 1,844.67
19788 08/17/23 CITY OF DES PLAINES 5,400.00
19789 08/17/23 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 456.00
19790 08/17/23 CONSUMERS CHECKBOOK 375.00
19791 08/17/23 Continental Resources, Inc. 1,683.26
19792 08/17/23 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 5,797.50
19793 08/17/23 D&Z HOUSE OF BOOKS 97.64
19794 08/17/23 DAvid Carreno 175.00
19795 08/17/23 Dow Jones & Company INC. 1,575.00
19796 08/17/23 Evan Curtis 60.00
19797 08/17/23 FITTLE, LLC 1,360.00
19798 08/17/23 FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 575.36
19799 08/17/23 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 753.44
19800 08/17/23 GRAINGER 306.44
19801 08/17/23 InfoUSA Marketing, Inc,. 7,000.00
19802 08/17/23 J&S PLUMBING, INC. 329.00
19803 08/17/23 John G. Donahue 120.00
19804 08/17/23 KANOPY 8,000.00
19805 08/17/23 LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP. 2,270.00
19806 08/17/23 LAW OFFICES OF ANCEL GLINK, P.C. 115.00
19807 08/17/23 Lawrence R. Huffman 60.00
19808 08/17/23 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 7,250.00
19809 08/17/23 LIMRICC 55,890.91
19810 08/17/23 MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC 243.10
19811 08/17/23 Megan Kleinschmidt 75.00
19812 08/17/23 Midwest Folding Products 15,392.50
19813 08/17/23 MIDWEST TAPE 8,777.94
19814 08/17/23 OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 3,073.50
19815 08/17/23 OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 49,071.04
19816 08/17/23 OVERDRIVE, INC. 2,896.70
19817 08/17/23 PADDY LYNN STORYACTING 400.00
19818 08/17/23 Permidt Engineering Ltd. 3,950.00
19819 08/17/23 PROGRAM ONE PROF BUILDING SERVC, INC 2,030.00
19820 08/17/23 PRONUNCIATOR 1,850.00
19821 08/17/23 RAILS 15,165.36
19822 08/17/23 RAINBOW BOOK COMPANY 130.25
19823 08/17/23 ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD PUBLISHING COMPANY 120.90
19824 08/17/23 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING 325.00
19825 08/17/23 Sentrum Marketing, LLC 430.40
19826 08/17/23 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 25.50
19827 08/17/23 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 323.52
51979 07/31/23 Lohan Architecture 14,000.00
51980 07/31/23 TROOP CONTRACTING, INC 2,160.00
51981 07/31/23 BANKCARD SERVICES 10,976.21
51982 07/31/23 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00
51983 07/31/23 VERIZON WIRELESS 848.15
51984 07/31/23 COMCAST CABLE 23.12
51985 07/31/23 COMCAST CABLE 2,870.90
51986 07/31/23 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,252.62
51987 07/31/23 NICOR GAS 1,183.79
51988 07/31/23 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS 300.00
51989 07/31/23 IMRF 20,432.26
Vendor Check Total 280,288.61
Check count = 54 Check List Total 280,288.61

47



All Bank Accounts

Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

July 2023
Check Check

Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount

Vendor Checks

AQUARIUM ADVENTURE HOFFMAN ESTATES 19785 08/17/23 160.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 15467 160.00

BAKER & TAYLOR 19786 08/17/23 19,306.63
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037661959 528.65
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037661960 75.99
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037663493 99.61
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037663493 488.21
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037659317 57.19
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037659317 331.58
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037628893 30.01
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037628893 182.91
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037628887 72.89
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037628887 252.10
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037635748 40.47
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037635748 94.36
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037632062 37.12
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037632062 100.09
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037646541 60.80
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037646540 486.25
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037643117 39.29
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037643117 334.74
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037643116 130.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037643116 742.74
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037645175 67.37
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037645175 334.49
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037631683 877.12
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037631684 110.89
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037627458 88.48
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037627458 347.25
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037621623 10.41
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037621623 13.14
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037601809 66.96
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037601809 400.27
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037616772 1.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037616772 9.79
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037616709 50.76
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037616709 292.85
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037622776 94.49
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037622777 8.94
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037635829 170.37
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037608655 110.82
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037608654 988.44
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037615064 577.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037615065 70.05
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037614992 6.94
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037614992 23.91
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037676788 34.05
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037655935 732.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037655936 109.15
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037613618 5.06
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037613618 20.42
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037586721 60.15
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037586721 151.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037608291 33.03

48



All Bank Accounts

Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

July 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037608291 330.15
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037576903 25.38
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037576903 145.32
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037594821 28.20
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037594821 162.30
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037591948 78.43
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037591948 511.13
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037633310 106.50
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037546130 5.60
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037546130 282.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037601886 27.68
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037601886 283.67
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037607869 17.35
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037607869 41.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037607106 22.56
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037607106 134.81
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037601724 25.38
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037601724 145.95
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037599303 8.24
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037599303 20.28
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037636593 64.48
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037636592 415.89
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037643119 94.34
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037643118 529.45
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037602046 41.88
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037602046 139.23
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037604669 75.40
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037604669 477.39
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037613444 39.85
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037613444 88.48
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037621947 61.83
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037621947 512.12
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037624951 10.99
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037624951 60.48
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037627466 111.51
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037627466 312.75
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037630381 66.98
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037630381 285.66
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037613893 80.08
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037613893 636.13
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037628886 22.56
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037628886 127.16
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037630405 9.51
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037630405 62.34
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037644234 46.44
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037644234 189.10
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037629212 9.56
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037629212 51.20
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037656398 110.52
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037656398 535.01
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv # 2037646041 215.72
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv # 2037646041 1,364.03
CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 19787 08/17/23 1,844.67
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 232061 38.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 232104 355.51

49



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

July 2023
Check Check

Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 232415 216.61
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 232349 491.81
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 233011 181.46
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 233139 560.54

CITY OF DES PLAINES 19788 08/17/23 5,400.00
201-5920110 Professional Services Inv 2023-00000011 5,400.00

COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 19789 08/17/23 456.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 243709 456.00

CONSUMERS CHECKBOOK 19790 08/17/23 375.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv CHI1170172E2023 375.00

Continental Resources, Inc. 19791 08/17/23 _1,683.26
201-5980410 Computer Hardware Inv 91144901 1,020.77
201-5970100 Supplies P.O. #07192023A 662.49

CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 19792 08/17/23 5,797.50
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 31148 905.00
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 31166 4,892.50

D&Z HOUSE OF BOOKS 19793 08/17/23 97.64
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2023/1160399 97.64

DAvid Carreno 19794 08/17/23 _ 175.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Budget #960990 175.00

Dow Jones & Company INC. 19795 08/17/23 1,575.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 97025800 1,575.00

Evan Curtis 19796 08/17/23 60.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Fibs Brewery Beer Tasting 60.00

FITTLE, LLC 19797 08/17/23 1,360.00
201-5930210 Rental of Equipment Inv 4462281 1,360.00

FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 19798 08/17/23 575.36
201-5930490 Refuse Contract Inv 6908388 575.36

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 19799 08/17/23 _ 753.44
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv: PINV2448450 625.00
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv PINV2451710 128.44

GRAINGER 19800 08/17/23 _ 306.44
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 9770377183 306.44

InfoUSA Marketing, Inc,. 19801 08/17/23 7,000.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 10004118584 7,000.00

J&S PLUMBING, INC. 19802 08/17/23 329.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 225771 329.00

John G. Donahue 19803 08/17/23 _120.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Job Counseling Appointments 120.00

50



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

July 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
KANOPY 19804 08/17/23 8,000.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv KDEP-21265 8,000.00
LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP. 19805 08/17/23 2,270.00
201-5920110 Professional Services Invoice No. 80656 2,270.00
LAW OFFICES OF ANCEL GLINK, P.C. 19806 08/17/23 115.00
201-5920100 Legal Fees Statement #97750 115.00
Lawrence R. Huffman 19807 08/17/23 60.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Life Drawing at the Library 60.00
LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 19808 08/17/23 7,250.00
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 7,250.00
LIMRICC 19809 08/17/23 55,890.91
201-2401002 Payroll Liabilities August 2023 55,890.91
MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC 19810 08/17/23 243.10
201-5970640 Databases Inv 37826883 243.10
Megan Kleinschmidt 19811 08/17/23 75.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Megan Kleinschmidt 75.00
Midwest Folding Products 19812 08/17/23 15,392.50
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 215357 15,392.50
MIDWEST TAPE 19813 08/17/23 8,777.94
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504120495 49.56
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504120495 138.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504120497 57.40
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504120497 316.88
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504120493 124.05
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504120493 547.25
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504093518 165.70
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504093516 67.99
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504093517 52.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504068610 149.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504068612 59.98
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504040516 229.40
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504040517 74.98
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504040515 199.97
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504029585 61.95
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504029585 192.90
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504017201 299.90
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504017203 59.98
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504029588 58.35
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504029588 366.37
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504029587 20.34
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504029587 392.91
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504029584 167.88
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504029584 1,060.88
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504010048 323.95
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504010049 134.96
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504017200 37.49
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504017204 101.97

51



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

July 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504054125 31.64
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504054125 609.86
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504054124 168.60
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504054124 697.18
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504054126 47.96
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504054126 158.13
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504054128 30.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504054128 168.70
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504084243 15.82
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504084243 321.93
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504068611 89.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504084244 119.49
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 504084244 346.36
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504084247 27.75
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504084247 122.20
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 504084246 59.12
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 504084246 248.88
OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 19814 08/17/23 3,073.50
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 34915 3,073.50
OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 19815 08/17/23 49,071.04
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 75393 117.72
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 75357 9,980.02
201-5920110 Professional Services Inv 75522 35,455.59
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 75522 1,980.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 75522 1,471.71
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 75187 66.00
OVERDRIVE, INC. 19816 08/17/23 2,896.70
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018CP23274899 218.10
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 01018MA23276382 2,678.60
PADDY LYNN STORYACTING 19817 08/17/23 400.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming PADDY LYNN STORYACTING 400.00
Permidt Engineering Ltd. 19818 08/17/23 3,950.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 4710 3,950.00
PROGRAM ONE PROF BUILDING SERVC, INC 19819 08/17/23 2,030.00
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 171621 2,030.00
PRONUNCIATOR 19820 08/17/23 1,850.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 26252 1,850.00
RAILS 19821 08/17/23 15,165.36
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 10705 13,025.00
201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions Inv 10705 2,140.36
RAINBOW BOOK COMPANY 19822 08/17/23 130.25
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 232685 21.71
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 232135 108.54
ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD PUBLISHING COMPANY 19823 08/17/23 120.90
201-5970640 Databases Inv 12292140 73.95
201-5970640 Databases Inv 12292161 46.95

52



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

July 2023
Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING 19824 08/17/23 325.00
201-5970100 Supplies Inv 50707483 325.00
Sentrum Marketing, LLC 19825 08/17/23 430.40
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 8230723B0394U-1 430.40
THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 19826 08/17/23 25.50
201-5970640 Databases Inv 848644656 25.50
TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 19827 08/17/23 323.52
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Inv 071023-28 323.52
Check List Total 225,241.56

53



Des Plaines Public Library
ACH Register

All Bank Accounts
July 1, 2023 - July 31, 2023

ACH Number ACH Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks

51979 07/31/23 Lohan Architecture 14,000.00

51980 07/31/23 TROOP CONTRACTING, INC 2,160.00

51981 07/31/23 BANKCARD SERVICES 10,976.21

51982 07/31/23 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00

51983 07/31/23 VERIZON WIRELESS 848.15

51984 07/31/23 COMCAST CABLE 23.12

51985 07/31/23 COMCAST CABLE 2,870.90

51986 07/31/23 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,252.62

51987 07/31/23 NICOR GAS 1,183.79

51988 07/31/23 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS 300.00

51989 07/31/23 IMRF 20,432.26

Vendor Check Total 55,047.05

Check List Total 55,047.05

Check count = 11

54



55

- - - - - (898'6.5)  (8v0'85S)  (€L0'8SY) 86G'S0T'T SZv'99T'T  (LST'2L€) 892°269 (eseasoaq)/eseasnu| 1N
- - - - - 9¥€'209 6TZ'TE9 6v.'00S 966°/65 ¥22'96% €Y8'TCY YEY'9GS
9€.26 (zsv'ten) 9/2', 0.0'60T (6s6'TeT)  (182'62) e s3ArvY ¥ d/v ul abueyd
¥91'202 90562 169'GET 999'99T 100252 9T/'9ET 059'G82 asuadx3 18Yyl0
oavy'eTE G9T'€05 9/1'152 19z'22¢ Z81'9.€ 606'79€ 0t9'892 syauag % ||loihed
(a-1-N) sesuadx3
- - - - - 8/Y'/2 0/T'EL 119'CY ¥65'€0L'T 6v9'299'T  /89'tv 20.'872'T
8/¥'/2 665'GC 119'CY z€1'85 1S5'T2 G8T'EC TO6'ET anuanay 18ylo
T.S' .Y - 298'779'T 860'T¥9'T  20S'1Z T08'v22'T soxe] Ausdoid
(a-1-N) @nuanay
¥9v'00F'S  €€€'086'S  TBE'BES'9 PG 9669 968'068'G  TEV'vZl'y  L8S'TOT'G $  SIUBWISAAU| % UyseDd
199ysS aoueeg
JELIELET] JBQWANON 1890100 Jaquiaydas 1snbny Anp aung Aein Judy yate Areniqa4 Arenuer

€202 ‘T JaqwadaQ papul JeaA 8y} 104

AIGVINANNS MOTd HSVD

Advddl1 2179Nd SANIVd S3d



56

69Z'7EE'T (etz'vey)  (T22'6.9) (929'z15)  (968'16€) (096'ssy)  (ev'08y)  (2Tv's9y)  (G9T'8Sh) Z8L'2T0'C  TES'Z6E (880°G52) (eseasoaq)/eseasnu| 1N
€G/'08Y L12'vy 80£'8T9 251919 LTE' vy 166'88Y T6L' /1S S0Z'T2S 9//'6T9 T2Y'18€ ¥61'0GY ST2'S8h
(rre's9) 6v2'68 YEY'ZET 9zs'ee (trz'orT) (262'7€) ¥60'9T G56°'68 ¥52'86 (615'TET)  (29S°22) (862'29) s3ArvY ¥ d/v ul abueyd
812'02T 812'06 SlE'vYe GOT'6VE 9v6'cLZ 596'¥ST 960'€HT 1G0'6.T €6T'VTC ¥€0'€ST 1S0'TLT £25'992 asuadx3 18y10
6.8'Szh 018'792 661'TVZ 29.'c€T 219'062 82£'89¢ 109'88¢ 66T'25¢ 62€'20€ 906'65€ ¥00'20€ 066'082 syauag % ||loihed
(a-1-N) sesuadx3
€20'GT8'T ¥90'0T /80'6€ 9//'€0T TZY'CE 9£0'€€ 0ze'29 ¥6.'2S TT9'T9T Z0Z'v6E'C  G20'EV8 /ZT'0E2
¥19'0/2 ¥90'0T /80'6€ 9//'€0T T2'ze vev's /GG'9T 0zT'ey 2.9'8 S6T'VT 988'TE €89'08T anuanay 18ylo
6VEvYS'T - 209'v2C 29.'0G ¥/9'0T 6£6'2GT 100'08€'Z  SET'TI8 rv'ey saxe| Auadoid
(a-1-N) @anuanay
0ZE'60b'Y 0S0'S.0'€  ¥92'60S'E ¥8v'880'Y  T9T'T09'V /S0'€66'y  LTO'6YY'S  687'626'G  T06'L6EQ 990'058'0  G8Z'E¥8'y  PSL'0SP'y $  SIUBWISAAU| R UseDd
199ysS aoueeg
JELVIELET] JBQWANON 1890100 Jaquiaydas 1snbny Anp aung Aein Judy yate AreniqaH Arenuer

220z ‘T JaquadaQ papul JeaA 8yl 104
AIGVINANNS MOTd HSVD

Advddl1 2179Nd SANIVd S3d



57



58



KIDS
PROGRAMS

\ READ

PEDEM'
$33f $'e’

SPONSORED BY 1FRIEN€!5
\*5 "" /
F F

[’I‘ Des Ploines Public Library = DPPL.OSG

READ
& IB-II

REPEAT ' seme@

SUMMER READING CHALLENGE 2023

NS Jﬁ.@ﬂ

e By e 1,
A B rre PELELENT e W

s N 59 le.'l"ﬂ.lL'l"?th
Jad e |
m: L]

-?.F.r



TEEN PROGRAMS

P . | "‘_.:' ot i

?;;r June 3rd - July 30th

e — e o e ="

Read a book, attend a program, or n :
# write a book review to be entered into N—. T

a drawing to win a PS5!

The more books you read and
programs you attend, the more
antries you get.

Complete a punch cord and receive a
® s gift card to Starbucks.

@ Submit your entries in person or online.

\\\\\ For teens in grades 7-12.
\

vy Laleent s
. CRAFTERNOONS
I

Bwwnli are sirkgal gad reguite ragistieation, unleis sther siis nated,
Wi e’ oot oo bidlirm e e Finiilenik Dar all the Libeal 0 sagn didal snlin da Baiis

Temuday n Aabms Thib + d - 5 pom

Saiveday |.* Dl:qﬂ-ﬂh-uvh-é:;:'.

H reod, ahead bin progroma, win prizes = 475
fovardap “ Town Bock Boass + Folep bagisa pom

¥oka & Moks: Mocroms Roisbew = Hebap ol feen FIJ.I.IJJ'JIJHJ'J ﬂ 1Y

e month + ‘Whils weppim lod
Tuan Fhofoskap Batle = Subeai your sairie io mm % h
Manday raenfidpplarg JUHE BEOTLIGHT: et ] b

TSR AY FAPTE CREWET

Wadseidas ﬂ Taen Book Colla v 8- 3 pm
Friday n Clean Up Gien Bock = Cwidds iba Litary = 11 - 13 pom

Rgwa Felad il Competivon slnihes Sulmit ardrins
“Mdnr m o el dppl arg 0 G0 BT v Wikile wapspies besi

Wanday E Ll Play Goess Dwlinal = 4.3 pm
Thersdoy [0 Tama Advinory Boord s 4 -Spm
satwdsy [ Dengeoanoad Dragom v 2-3:30pm
Tessday [ERl Tegoisihepork « 3. dpm

Tusm oy H Codatard-Spm

E Low day 1o whbws os ssiry ker Beadiag i
Ari-lageav Deigna-foatmork cartae! #’
r

F > t l'.,. B

‘Wadsadoy



ADULT PROGRAMS

FILM SCREENING BRAIDING [V U
SWEETGRASS Bglstiiians)

B0 for Brod
e ¥ June 24 | B2pm - 2pm

Wednesday Jeewr 17, 2023 | 1:30pm

bove £ i

.'r..l_ ¥

The Tiatos snd F Listargy of

. BN iy
65,000,000 TRIVIABL. | [ G T\erthuet Teadand

SR R, SN 2380 | 7PM- B30 g Moy, July 171 7pem

'}ﬂfﬂm

PCs for Paupla [a] Computer - mee, sa ey oue
FGFI uUp Shﬂp (kids] :raﬁ_'l |3|"|'! : & Internet Basics f" COLLECTIONS WoETine

TEEE EAVEAILALE Y AFECOY TR

Thursday

. - - -,
* Cards for ¥ sy A - =3
. . . 2pm - Jpim el AN - TR
Hospitalized Kids ; F e

Thursday, June 15th ?- : MR
I:{::? spm = Tpm :— .'-.'_.. - : t 1:::5:,. X #;;-‘::tl ..7 -r. 7 --”

f;?*
> B9V

OEEPER

ADULT SUMMER READING

JUNE 3 - JULY 30
sponsoreo sy MFRIENDS




@ % HONOHHL-MIID O s¥21M12 1504 @ s¥2110 NOLLNE O SMIIA 39vd

%S6 Ve ve 19

‘polsad Guijlodal sy u) pawsojad abed olg uu s,Alelql sauie)d-sap@ Mol aeg
suojoeI2IU| 01 URjUIT

#

® sy2N2 3Ls93IMm @ sM3IIA ITH08d @ SNOISSIHdWI © s¥IMOT104 M3N

ot 9¢L LYL'9T %t + LL

‘poued Bujuadas ay) ul sAep g Jaao pawlopiad Alelq)sauie|d sap@) Moy aag
AJanoasig B yimolds ajjold

SNIMOTTOA SHIAMOTT04 S150d Wi0L
991 L9L'L 89¢'L
wesBeysu)
Aleaqi|'saule|d-sap

(sAeq@ 06) £20Z ‘6 BNY - £Z0Z 'LL AEW :polad Bupiiodsy
Hoday asuewioliad

62



(12) OOVIIHD/WIIHINWY :ANOZINWIL

%Gz
Bty 2 neg. et ll %9l ajle %65 @/ewad
Wd6 Wd9 WdE WdZL WYE WVYS WYE WvYZL SOLION g
LB¥
Aeg annoy 1sop
¢ EZOZ '0E Inruns > (0 INITNO SHIMOT1104 @ ¥3aN3I9 A9 IDNIIANY
%Z'9 [ =] +59
%L6 = ¥9-99 %LED wopbury paiun
%BL L= ¥S5-G¢ %LED ooIXap
%GE [F————a] ¥¥-SE %ER'D BIpU|
%tz e vE-SZ %550 ) epeue)
%l9 (=3 vZ-gi %96 I so1's payun
%0°L ) LL-EL
[ 39V A8 IONIIANY (D SIIYINNOD dOL

"aujjuo a1,Aay) Uuaym pue aie s1amojjo) s Aleiq)'sauie|d'sap@ oym puelsiapun
solydesBowa(q aousipny

63



Post Summary
Soa how Bdes.plaines. ibrary's posts parfaormad in the reparting period.

292 28 0 8.7%

SAYERAGE REACH AYERAGE LIRES (i AVERAGE COMMENTS (1) AVERAGE ENGAGEMEMT (3

Posts with the highest engagement from the lest 30 posts in the G0-day reporting period:

il

5 e s -,:._r_d_;“.

RBEACH G604 REACH GES REACH =07 REAZH 228 REATH 430

LIKES 104 LIKES 101 LIKES 4y LIKES 8 LIKES 52

COMMENTS 5 COMMENTS A COMMENTS i COMMENTS 1] COMMENTS 1

EMNGAGEMERNT 18% ENGAGERMENT 18% EMGAGERERNT 13% EMGAGERMEMNT 12% ENGAGEMENT 12%

LINEIMN, BIO CLICKS - LIMEIN B CLICKS - LINEIM. BIG CLICKS - LINEIM. B0 CLICES - LENKIN BID CLICRS -
Story Summary

See how BEdes plaines. libeary's stories performed in the reparting period.

167.5 156.5 0

AVERAGE IMPRESSIONS (1 AVERALGE REACH (1) ANERAGE REPLIES (T

Storios with the highast mpressions from the last 30 stories (includes stories from the last month of the reporting poniod,
i uding the last day):

IAPRESSIONS THE MFRESSIONS 188 WP RESSIONS ar IMPHESS OHS 168 IMPRESSIONE 168
BEACH 104 BREACH 185 REACH 187 BEACH 185 REACH 167



Audience

Currant awdionce Fatential audience

Create ads for audiences who are more likely to convert
Reach mare of the people who matter to your business by choosing from our
curated fist of sudiances.

Facebook followers (5} Instagram followers (5

4,938 1,760

Age & gender (1) Age & gender (1)

' 4

1E-24 25-34 36-dd 45-64 55-64 G5+ 18-24 16-34 36-44 45-64 65-64 A5+
B women [ Men B women [l Men
779% 27.1% TE.AW 21.3%
Top cities Top cities
Des Plaines, IL Des Plaines, IL
42.2% N F31%
Chicago, IL Checago, IL
10.3% 8.5%
Mo Prospact, i Moiint Prospect, [L
255 2.8%

Park Radiga, IL Park Ridge, i
B 2. T% ) 2.3%
Astngton Heights, IL Arimgton Holghts, IL

 1.89% : &.I%
GlEnsiow, IL

1.2%
Prakating, IL

1%
Schaumburg, L
' %
Elk Grove Village, I
)l 089%
Niles, IL 65

N 0.8%



Content overview

Exphare moteworthy tremds from the content you recently created and shaned,

Facebook posts Facabook storias

Reach
Post reach (1)

15.5K 1 saox

Tolal from last ‘80 days v S days priod

15K
10K

) .
Q

80 days prigs Last S days

Engagement
Post reactions, comments and shares (1)

1 .2K T 12.4%

Tatal froim sl B0 davs ve Bl days prios

1.2K
i1
800
L]
400
200
Q

80 days prior Last 20 deys

Instagram pasts

Median post reach per media type (1)
For posts creabed in the last 90 days

Images
Videos
Links
Text

51
Auichia

0

Median post reactions, comments

and shares per media type
Far posts created in the last 30 days

Images

Videos
Temt

Links

B 1

Aniclho
0

Instagram stories

Median post reach per content format (1)
Faor posts creabed in tho last 90 days

Albam posts
. 1.5k

Shared posts
I

Recls
. 516

Other pasts
. 159

Live posts
10

360* video posts
10
60" image posts
[

Median post reactions, comments ®

and shares per content format
Far posts creabed in tha last 90 days

Album posts
e

Shared posts
I 17

Other posts
Hl ©

Reels
m 3

Live posts
10

360° video posis
10

F60" image posts
10

66



STATISTICS REPORT

On June 2023
Collection Usage YTD Patron Assistance YTD
2023 2022 2023 2022
677,714 92,162
500k 638,285
80,931
A 6% 50k A 14%
250k
Collection Usage YTD Patron Assistance YTD
Attendance All - YTD Bookings All - YTD
Events, Programs, Outreach & Classes Events, Programs & Classes
9202 2022
145,800 4,610
A 67% A 10%
Attendance In Person - YTD Bookings In Person - YTD

Events, Programs & Classes Events, Programs & Classes

2003 2022 2022
16,839 8,984 386

A 87% A 37%
Computer Usage YTD Traffic YTD
2023 2022 2023 2022
A 15% 20751 149,858 A 20%
Public Physical
18,022 124,487
VW 22% 15715 A5%% 2,802,799
Wireless Virtual
20,269 1,762,009
0 5k 10k 15k 20k 1M oM

New Library Cards Issued

YTD
2023 2022
2k
1,993
A 35% 1,472

1k

67

New Library Cards Issued YTD



STATISTICS REPORT

Collection Usage YTD

2023 2022

750k

802,379
745,527

500k

A 8%

250k

Collection Usage YTD

On July 2023

Patron Assistance YTD

100k

50k

2023 2022

107,901

95,298
A 13%

Patron Assistance YTD

Attendance All - YTD

Events, Programs, Outreach & Classes
2023
289,865

A 73%

Attendance In Person - YTD

Events, Programs & Classes

2022
14,409

A 133%

Bookings All - YTD

Events, Programs & Classes

A 11%

Bookings In Person - YTD

Events, Programs & Classes

Computer Usage YTD

2023 2022
A 17% 24213
Public
20,761
VW 19% 18,097
Wireless
22,436
0 5k 10k 15k 20k 25k

2023
648
A 37%
Traffic YTD
2023 2022
176,721 A 20%
Physical
147,851
A 54% 3,288,992
Virtual
2,130,460
1M 2M 3M

New Library Cards Issued

YTD
2023 2022
2k 2,271
A 32%
1,719

1k

68

New Library Cards Issued YTD



2023 Year to Date Statistics
JUNE 2023

COLLECTION USAGE

Year to Date 2023 677,714

Year to Date 2022 638,285

% Change 6%
PATRON ASSISTANCE

Year to Date 2023 92,162

Year to Date 2022 80,931

% Change 14%
EVENTS, PROGRAMS, AND CLASSES- BOOKINGS

Year to Date 2023 5,092

Year to Date 2022 4,610

% Change 10%
EVENTS, PROGRAMS, OUTREACH, AND CLASSES-ATTENDANCE

Year to Date 2023 243,520

Year to Date 2022 145,800

% Change 67%
IN PERSON EVENTS

Bookings

Year to Date 2023 529

Year to Date 2022 386

% Change 37%

Attendance

Year to Date 2023 16,839

Year to Date 2022 8,984

% Change 87%
TRAFFIC

Physical Visits (gate count)

Year to Date 2023 149,858

Year to Date 2022 124,487

% Change 20%

Virtual Visits (catalog, website, mobile app)

Year to Date 2023 2,802,799

Year to Date 2022 1,762,009

% Change 59%
LIBRARY CARD OWNERSHIP

Year to Date new library cards 2023 1,993

Year to Date new library cards 2022 1,472

% Change 35%
COMPUTER USAGE

Public Computers

Year to Date 2023 20,751

Year to Date 2022 18,022

% Change 15%

Wireless

Year to Date 2023 15,715

Year to Date 2022 20,269

% Change -22%

69



oog‘svL |0 0 0 0 0 0 8TL'TT |€9T'LY [£86'ZL [£98‘€T |080°LL [SZb‘LL 1oL zzoz
066 [ /1 961 9e€ 601 0/ SDIAIG JINPY-PAINO
[T€'S 687’1 y01'Z £69 /05 867 [ SIDIAIG YINOA APP3IINO
0’9 £€6 720’ voL'l L'l 166 £e8 suoo Apnjs Jgng
68T 1607 602 651 8€L 681 0 sdnolb apisin0
25629 14401 5608 269'8 76051 LEE0L €96 [PNHIA SDIAISS Y|Py
LIy 920’1 Ely 799 580’1 €19 819 UOS.I34 U] S9IAISG JInpy
1985 S88'c Sré've [ €85y 808 84S [ONHIA SEDIAISS YINOA
195y 6//'1 86¢ 688 €tL v/ /€ UOSI3] U| SDIAISG YINOA

ozs‘sve |0 0 0 0 0 0 Lyb‘ce |oLv'ze [069‘Ob |sss8‘er [8sE‘Ov [ovs'es 1oL ezoz
0267 00/ 991 €2e 88| 617 vel SBOIAIRS {|NPY-PRINO
21071 00’1 8Ly 8607 1£0C /ST 759’1 SAOIAIBS YNOA P3N0
€8¢’/ €601 [ 407’1 L0V'L SIE'L S6l'l suoo Apnjs Jjqng
8E8'C 857 4% zee’l [ e 0El sdnoJb apisinO
/€611 95051 /5791 81681 €6/'0C 987 /8107 [ONHIA S8DIAISS JINPY
7619 206 [ 8907 782’1 99/ 0/ UOS.I3q U] S9IAISG NPy
18578 [EV8 €668 €81El 05/°€l 68111 68067 [DNHIA SBDIAISS YINOA
/7901 5657 767 655’1 869’ gl 686 UOS.I3q UJ SDIAISG YINOA

IDNVANILLY-SISSVT) 8 HOVIILNO ‘SWVADO0Ud ‘SINIAT

0L9'V 0 0 0 0 0 0 ThL (424 0S8 £v8 908 LT9 1oL zzoz
020 029 €99 1€/ 14 S0/ 695 swool Apnjs Jqng
7 92 [ 0l 91 8 0 sdnoJb apisinO
2 07 9L 8l [ v [4 [ONHIA S8DIAISS JInPY
€87 67 [ 05 1S 95 32 UOS.I3q U] S9IAISG NPy
09 / / cl Ll cl 6 [ONHIA S8DIAISS YINOA
€01 07 0l 8z 1z 0z [ UOS.I3q UJ S9DIAISG YINOA

T60'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 S€8 L18 0S8 S€6 188 08Z 1oL ezoz
BEEY 60/ 769 01/ 56/ vyl 989 suioo Apnjs Jjgng
9z1 8l 0z [T SE 91 0l sdnoJb apisinO
98 €l vl vl 91 vl Sl [ONHIA S8DIAISS JINPY
8¢ 99 79 89 69 /[ 32 UOS.I3q U] S9IAISG NPy
€l [4 0 L | | 3 [ONHIA S8DIAISS YINOA
vyl [T 1z 02 61 67 8l UOS.I3g UJ S9DIAISG YINOA

SONDIOOF-SISSVTD ANV SWVIOOUd ‘SINIAI

L£608 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLb'ZL |ole'TL [9ev'vL |soe‘vL [£06°LL [64£S°LL oL zzozT
089’1 6 /08 208 S0€ 967 €T Ajnoag
€707 018%9 £/5'S 5909 519 897 21z's 5JUN0DdY UOLDg
£16'62 188'9 SLE9 051/ €5/ 5029 61L'S SDIAISS JINPY
5169 S8y'e 559 616 18 869 €0y SDIAIDG YINOA

T9L'T6 0 0 0 0 0 0 L9tv'6L |Tvi'el [e9e'vL |ozl'ZL [spS‘tl |Tzée‘tl 1pioL| £z0T
9/9 68 78 0Ll 9 eyl 51 Ajndoag
L8018 £0€'9 919 8819 €/t EEr'S 0565 $JUNO2DY UOLDJ
800'6€ 2089 8729 1519 561/ 9909 9759 S3DIAISS J|NPY
[IZ& 6929 v6/'L v16'l 9807 906l [ SSOINIBG YINOA

IDNVISISSV NOULVd

s8T'8€9 |0 0 0 0 0 0 19S‘€0L |£S£‘TOL |ELL‘60L (V6T 'OLL [£9€°00L |£Z6L‘TLL Ip4oL| TTOT
88y'/1T Sy87E £9y'ce 85898 752'9¢ 1r8'9e 827 Ly sesogpjo
06 565 519 869 00/ 909 069 Tl
1018 60871 08071 6561 6/571 €071 179'cl s{ouajow-3
16//SE€ TIE'/S 66575 865'/S £9/'85 28805 86995 sjouajow |pdIsAyq

vLLLL9 |0 0 0 0 0 0 v16‘8LL [SeT'PLL [8L6'OLL |Y9L‘STL [€£1'E0L [OLL'90L 1oL ezoz
196'2vT S86'7Y L£S'ey €168 v8.'Sy S67'SE £1ly'8e sespqpiPQ
£88'C /€9 €/5 1£9 9/ 669 669 Tl
6668 2991 yOr'91 6/571 8y | El0EL €/6'71 S|ouajow-3
1656 09995 /8965 566'SS 8/8'79 92075 58975 s|ouajow |p2IsAyq

39VSN NOILITIOD

alA YIIWID3A [|[YITWIAON ([ 4390100 [[¥3awalrdas((Lsnonv || Anr aNnr AVW 1AV || HOYVYW g34 Nvr LIO0dIY SOILSILVYIS €T0T

70



692'0C Llev'c |e8s'9  [evz'c  |v8lLt  |0S8‘L 886't |psoL| zzOT
692°0C 1zr'e €859 244 81T 058’1 8867 SSOJRUIM
SLL'SL SYL'T TYS'T SLL'T |beL'T 619‘C |09g‘T |pioL| €T0T
S1ZS1 Sy/'T st SILT veL'T 6197 09€2 SSBRAIM
TTo'sl sosz'c  |zss‘t |els‘T 192's |9ze't [sel‘T |psoL| zzOT
72081 S0LT 85T €15 194 92€T SEl'T {|npy-s1e4ndwiod dgng
O O O O O O O mwu_Eww L.SO>.$E:QEOU U__ﬁ_‘i
1S£'0C 969‘c [s6s't |se9‘s |eeL'e LsL'‘s Lv6'T |psoL| €£T0T
109'81 160 60 0/2°¢ 0vE'e €06 889 4Py s4ainduiod dlgng
0512 509 982 S9¢ €6€ 8y [ SOOI Yino\siajndwiod dlgng
JOVSN YILNdWOD
TLY'L L07 LIz 1T 612 102 /51 spI0> Alpiqi mau Jo JequnN| ZZTOT
£66°L /8¢ LLg gle 10S [444 65¢ spIo> Alpiqi mau Jo JequnN| €£Z0T
Yiuow ysa3p 2y piodai-qINSSI SAAVD AUVAEIT
600'T9L'L 989’166 |séz’lér  |/s€'zsz |89e’zz |sol'zer  [zvzze (ddo sjiqow “ayisqem “Bojpiod) siisiA [PNHIA| ZTTOT
66£'TO8'T ger'ssy  eee’sor  [698'9sy  |z9s'sy [86Syvy  |ses'0sy (ddo sjiqow “ayisqem “Bojpiod) siisiA [PNHIA| €T 0T
L8Y'PTL £L0'1E 8807 28700 29561 S8E91 16871 (1unoo aipb) spsiA PasAYd[ ZZOT
858‘6V L 7587 29’1 82EYT 2€0'/C S9E'TT 659'LT (1unoo aipB) spisiA PasAYd[ €Z0T

Dlddvil

71




2023 Year to Date Statistics

JULY 2023
COLLECTION USAGE
Year to Date 2023 802,379
Year to Date 2022 745,527
% Change 8%
PATRON ASSISTANCE
Year to Date 2023 107,901
Year to Date 2022 95,298
% Change 13%
EVENTS, PROGRAMS, AND CLASSES- BOOKINGS
Year to Date 2023 5,924
Year to Date 2022 5,340
% Change 11%
EVENTS, PROGRAMS, OUTREACH, AND CLASSES-ATTENDANCE
Year to Date 2023 289,865
Year to Date 2022 167,431
% Change 73%
IN PERSON EVENTS
Bookings
Year to Date 2023 6438
Year to Date 2022 474
% Change 37%
Attendance
Year to Date 2023 33,527
Year to Date 2022 14,409
% Change 133%
TRAFFIC
Physical Visits (gate count)
Year to Date 2023 176,721
Year to Date 2022 147,851
% Change 20%
Virtual Visits (catalog, website, mobile app)
Year to Date 2023 3,288,992
Year to Date 2022 2,130,460
% Change 54%
LIBRARY CARD OWNERSHIP
Year to Date new library cards 2023 2,271
Year to Date new library cards 2022 1,719
% Change 32%
COMPUTER USAGE
Public Computers
Year to Date 2023 24,213
Year to Date 2022 20,761
% Change 17%
Wireless
Year to Date 2023 18,097
Year to Date 2022 22,436
% Change -19%

72



Lev'Z9L [0 0 0 0 0 LE9'LT |8TL'TT [€9T'Lt ([£86°LL |£98°‘CT |080‘ZL |Sib'ZL Ip4oL| TTOT
260'L 201 [ /L 961 9e€ 601 0/ SEDIAISS J|NPY-PP3UNO
Sye'9 816 687’1 y01'Z £69 /05 867 96 SIDIAIG YINOA APP3IINO
0569 906 €86 220’ pol'l L0L'L 166 €68 swooJ Apnjs Jlgng
896'C 961 £680T 600 651 8€L 681 0 sdnolb apisin0
S0/'7/ €526 14401 S60'8 169'8 76251 1€l £9/'6 [oNpIA $32IAI8S Py
5999 82T 920’1 Ely 799 580’1 €19 819 UOSIa4 U] SeIAISS JnpY/
290'€9 16EY S88'c Sré've [ €85y 808 816'S [ONHIA SEDIAISS YINOA
v/t /18 6//'| 86€ 688 1L 2 /€ UOSJ3 U] SEIAISS YNOA

$98'68T [0 0 0 0 0 She'oy |Lbb'TE |OLb'TE |069‘Ob [SS8‘Er [8/E‘ObF |9vL'ES Ip4oL| €T0T
£92'¢ €EE 00/ 991 €2e 88| 617 el SBOIAIRS {|NPY-PRINO
1061 610'L 00’1 8Ly 8607 1£0C /ST 759’1 SODIAISG YINOA P03INO
SBE'8 200'L £60'1L 91l 6001 L07'L SIe'l G611 swool Apnys 2lgnd
01y 92 857 4% zee’l [ e 0El sdnoub episin0
€160¢E1 94691 95061 /5291 81681 €607 987 /8107 [ONHIA S8DIAISS JINPY
8y/71 9559 206 [ 8907 782’1 99/ 0/ UOS.I3q U] S9IAISG NPy
V7976 £90°01 [EV8 €668 €81l 05/'el 68111 68062 [ONHIA S8DIAISS YINOA
6//°0C 2€101 5657 767 655’1 869’ gl 686 UOS.I3q UJ SDIAISG YINOA

IDNVANILLY-SISSVT) 8 HOVIILNO ‘SWVADO0Ud ‘SINIAT

ore's [ [ [ ) [ 0L L TvL 0S8 £re 908 LT9 1oL zzoz
0197 065 029 €99 1€/ 14 S0/ 695 swoou Apnys lgng
88 91 92 [ 0l 91 8 0 sdnoJb apisinO
68 /1 0z 9L 8l [ [ [4 [ONHIA S8DIAISS JInPY
17E 85 67 [ 05 1S 95 32 0S4 U] S9DIAISS JnpY
6/ 61 / / cl Ll cl 6 [ONHIA S8DIAISS YINOA
el 0¢ 07 0l 8z 1z 0z [ 0S4 U] S9DIAISS YYNOA

vze's 0 [ [ ) [ zese se8 L8 0S8 S€6 188 08Z 1oL ezoz
020°S 789 60/ 69 01/ 56/ v/ 989 swoo Apnis dlqng
Syl 61 8l [ /T e 91 0l sdnoub episin0
96 0l cl [l vl 91 vl Sl [ONHIA S8DIAISS JINPY
697 78 99 79 89 69 /[ 32 U0SI34 U] S9DIAIS JnpY
Sl [ [4 0 | | | 3 [ONHIA S8DIAISS YINOA
6/1 ¢ [T 1z 02 61 67 8l 0S54 U] S9DIAISS YYNOA

SONDIOO0F-SISSV1D ANV SWVIOO0Ud ‘SINIAT

862°'S6 0 0 0 0 0 voL'vL [LZv'ZL |oL6‘TL [9tv'vL [g0e‘bL [Z06°LL [64£S°LL oL zzozT
2107 /68 6 /08 208 S0€ 967 €T Ajnoag
89007 5209 018%9 £/5'S 5909 519 897 21z's 5JUN0DdY UOLDg
02097 019 188'9 SLE9 051/ €5/ 5029 61L'S SDIAISS JINPY
012’6 44 S8y'e 559 616 18 869 €0y SDIAIDG YINOA

L06'20L |0 0 0 0 0 68L'SL [z9v'6lL |Tvs'el [e9t'vL |oTL‘ZL [sbS‘el [zTe‘tl 1pioL| £z0T
80/ 43 68 78 0Ll 9 eyl 51 Ajndoag
£E5EY 00€'9 £0E'9 919G 881’9 €L/ er's 056'S 5JUN0DJY UOLIDJ
SEL'SY 219 2089 8729 1519 561/ 9909 9759 S3DIAISS J|NPY
12581 082'€ 6929 v6/'L v16'l 9807 906’1 74 SODIAISS YINOA

IDNVISISSV NOULVd

Les'svs o 0 0 0 0 TrT'Lol [19s‘eol [£ss'Tol [eLL‘60L |v6T'OLL [£92°00L [Z61‘TLL 1oL zzoz
S//'1ST /807€ Sy87E £9y'ce 85898 752'9¢ 1r8'9¢ 827 Ly sesogpjo
085y 9/9 566 519 869 00£ 909 069 n
19/'c6 19921 60871 08071 6561 6571 £60'2L Lr9'EL s|ousjow-3
01y's6¢ 81965 1e'sS 66575 865'4S £9/'85 288'0S 869'95 sjouajow |pdIsAyq

6/£'c08 |0 [ [ ) [ 599'vzlL |vL6'8LL [seT'vLL [gL6'OLL [v9s'cTlL [e£1'eoL [oLZL'901L 1oL ezoz
507960 yiv'8y S86'7Y L£S'ey €168 v8.'Sy S67'SE £1ly'8e sesogpRQ
075y /9 /€9 €/5 1£9 9/ 669 669 Tl
88701 6067 | 2991 yOr'91 6/571 8y | €10°eL €671 s|ousjow-3
909'96¢ 5/9'09 09995 /8965 566'SS 8/8'79 92075 58975 s|ouajow |p2IsAyq

39VSn NOIL)ITI0D

alA YIIWID3A [|[YITWIAON ([ 4390100 [[¥3awalrdas((Lsnonv || Anr aNnr AVW 1AV || HOYVYW g34 Nvr LIO0d3Y SOILSILVYIS €T0T

73




9EV'TT L91'T L1zr'c €85'9 [evT'T |[v8LT 0S8‘L 886't |p4oL| TTOT
9ev'2L 91T 1zr'e €859 244 81T 058’1 8867 SSOJRUIM
£60'81 zee's  |[svs't  |ebs‘t  [sis't  |veL't  |619‘T  [09t‘T |psoL| €z0T
16081 7867 Sy/'T st SILT veL'T 6197 09€2 SSBRAIM
19£'0T 6eL'T  [sosz't |zss‘t |els‘T 194's  |9ze‘c [sel‘T |psoL| zzOT
192'0¢ 68T S0LT 85T €15 194 92€T SEL'T {|npy-s1e4ndwiod dgng
O O O O O O O O mwu_Eww L.SO>.$E:QEOU U__ﬁ_‘i
eLT'PT Tov'e  [969't |s6S‘c [se9‘c [ees'e LsL'‘s Lv6'T |psoL| €£T0T
18¥'IT 0887 160 60 0/2°¢ 0vE'e €06 889 4Py s4ainduiod dlgng
€L 785 509 982 S9¢ €6€ 8y [ SOOI Yino\siajndwiod dlgng
JOVSN YILNdWOD
6LL'L iz L07 LIz 1T 612 102 /51 spI0> Alpiqi mau Jo JequnN| ZZTOT
LLT'T 8.2 /8¢ LLg gle 10S [444 65¢ spIo> Alpiqi mau Jo JequnN| €£Z0T
Yiuow ysa3p 2y piodai-qINSSI SAAVD AUVAEIT
09r‘oeL‘T Isy'e9e  [9e9'1se  |ssz’lér  [/s€'zst  |89e’zzz |sol'zer  [zvzzer (ddo sjiqow “ayisqem “Bojpiod) siisiA [PNHIA| ZTTOT
T66'88T'S c61'98y  |sev'ssy  [zee’sor  le9s'osy  [/9/'6sy  |8sSyry  |S€/08% (ddo sjiqow “ayisqem “Bojpiod) siisiA [PNHIA| €T 0T
LS8LPL y98'EL £L0'1E 8807 28700 29561 S8E91 16871 (1unod 84oB) spisip jooIsAyd [ ZZOT
LTL'9LL £98'97 7587 29’1 82EYT 2€0'/C S9E'TT 659'LT (1unod 84oB) spisip jooIsAyd[ £Z0T

Dlddvil

74




- _=
OPERATION GRATITUDE

? “ar i jabrating M) years

7/17/2023
Dear Alicia,

Thank you for your generous donation of 31 Paracord Bracelets, 30 Letters, and supporting those who serve.
Since our founding in 2003, with the help of grateful Americans like you, we have delivered over 3.8 million of
our signature Care Packages to Deployed Troops, Veterans, Military Families, Recruit Graduates and First
Responders.

A Care Package brings joy to a Service Member stationed far from home and enables a Veteran, Wounded Hero
or Caregiver to feel appreciated -- many for the first time. Our Battalion Buddies bring comfort to the children of
Deployed Troops at a very stressful time in their young lives. When we hand deliver Care Pouches to new Officer
and Recruit Graduates, they know that as they begin their career of service to our great nation, they are
supported along the way. And the delivery of First Responder Care Packages shows local heroes that their
community values them in an often thankless job.

We recently received this email from a Care Package recipient deployed overseas:

Thank you! | wanted to personally reach out and say how much we appreciate the support you have shown from
Operation Gratitude. | am currently on deployment and received one of the care packages; it has truly brought
some extra joy into my life being so far from home. Please keep up the good work as | know there are many more
of my brothers and sisters in the service that will be just as grateful as me. Again, thank you very much! Very
Respectfully, AZ3 F, S.M. VAQ-132 "Scorpions"

Thank you again for your thoughtfulness and wonderful patriotic spirit. Every single donation we receive
furthers our mission, and the recipients of your generosity will remember your kindness forever. As a Marine
Mom and the Founder of this grass-roots organization, | will always be appreciative of your support and

encouragement for Operation Gratitude. You are truly making a difference!

With Gratitude,

Carolyn Blashek
Founder, CEO

Operation Gratitude has been granted non-profit status under Section 501 (c) 3 of the IRS Code.

75



	Minutes BOARD June 2023
	2023.06 DPPL Financials
	Footer
	Fund - 01
	Sheet 1
	Header
	Main
	2023.06 DPPL Cash Flow Summary.pdf
	2023


	2022 Cash Flow Summary
	2022.12 Cash Flow Summary.pdf
	2022


	2023 Statistics Tally Pages and YTD
	Don't Touch-Tally Pages YTD
	Don't Touch-Monthly

	2023.07 DPPL Financials_1.pdf
	Footer
	Fund - 01
	Sheet 1
	Header
	Main
	2023.07 DPPL Cash Flow Summary.pdf
	2023


	ADP5460.tmp
	This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.

	july 1.pdf
	july-2023_61958922
	June Cover-1
	SRC Stats-1
	Directors Report
	June Kids-1
	June Teens
	June Adults


	July 2023 Statistics Tally Pages and YTD (003).pdf
	Don't Touch-Monthly
	Don't Touch-Tally Pages YTD




